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Board of Directors

@Cssﬁ\db Shri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS Chairman 22.03.2019  Till date
@z;'jﬁacb Shri M. Maheshwar Rao, IAS Chairman 27.10.2018 22.03.2019
e:)zsﬁﬁ\d) Smt Vandita Sharma, IAS Chairperson 04.08.2018  27.10.2018
@ﬁéi& Shri D.V. Prasad, IAS Chairman 28.12.2017 30.06.2018
ABFe3BT Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshith, IFS Director 01-03-2019  Till date
ABFeZeTy Dr. K.G. Jagadeesha, 1AS Director 12-09-2018 01-03-2019
APreZsTy Shri G. Satish, IFS Director 17.01.2017 31.07.2018
ﬁﬁwmq)ws QBB Dr G.T. Puthra Managing Director 25-08-2019 Till date
555%56 Ve3> Shri M.H. Banthanal Managing Director 27-12-2018  25-08-2019
wéqu)ws QBT Shri B. Shivaraju Managing Director 28.02.2018 27-12-2018
AWFe3TS Dr. Y.G. Shadakshari Director 27.06.2018  Till date
QBFe3BT Shri V. Mohan Director 16.03.2016  Till date
QBe3TT Shri V.K. Gaur Director 26.03.2013  Till date
QBreTI Shri I.S. Patil Director 30.09.1987  Till date
ABeSIS Shri D.L. Nagaraja Director 30.12.2008  Till date
QBT Shri S. Rajendra Prasad Director 28.12.2011 Till date
QB3 Shri S. T Hosamani Director 28.12.2011  Till date
QBe3BS: Shri A. Britto Director 08.09.2015  Till date
STATUTORY AUDITORS mﬁoéci BANKERS

M/s. YCRJ & Associates,
Chartered Accountants,
Bengaluru.

TAX CONSULTANTS

M/s. Singhvi Dev & Unni,
“Trade Centre”, 6th Floor,
Race Course Road,
Bengaluru.

LEGAL CONSULTANTS
Sri V.N.Satyanarayana,
Advocate, Bengaluru.

Sri B.C. Prabhakar
Advocate, Bengaluru.

Sri R.S. Hegde
Advocate, Bengaluru.

Sri G. Shankaragoud
Advocate, Bengaluru.

Sri. Jadav
Jadav Law Assosicate,
Advocate, Bengaluru.

Sri G. Krishna
Advocate, Bengaluru.

Sri H.T. Ravindra
Advocate, Bengaluru.
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Corporation Bank,
M.G. Road Branch,
Hebbal — Ganganagar Branch,

Bengaluru.

Syndicate Bank,
Millers Road Branch,

Bengaluru.

State Bank of India,

St.Marks Road,

Cunningham Road,
Ganganagar & Hebbal Branch

Bengaluru.

Bank of Baroda,
Byatarayanapura Branch,

Bellary Road, Bengaluru.

Canara Bank,
Hebbal Branch,

Bellary Road, Bengaluru.
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“RESOLVED THAT the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019 and the
Balance Sheet as on that date together with the reports of the Directors, Independent
Auditors, and the comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India be and are hereby
considered, approved and adopted.”

S583 ReRNY eI CoLWOBTD, TR

83 BINT  Jor oI, MDY Srichdeomd, TOdedR WTORBBOWOTNRD W
WBRTBAPYT AOTPTY, JEOF ONIVOW  WONEFTOROTYT:

“RESOLVED THAT the recommendation of the Board of Directors to pay dividend at 10% on
the paid up Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2019 be and is hereby approved”.

Nl d%@cszé o wARexodeF (FRN:006927S), wotr s @iPolondd, Londnd, QBT
ﬁowae@c@ DO SBRWT msdef BT QOROIW, VR 2019-20Fe TeoTORD wa% 50w§30§b
mmwd SEWY TOSRPITOW SeWIVRYTI), NDIF, SRNER0W 0TI ma 9T [,
TN @3033@5 DONTI, BNOTRT  FOTIOIN aow%@mwoé QT e33T mocse.i')ﬁ @@%d
@em@m.

83 BINT  JoroDT, MDY Srichdeomd, TOedR WTORBBOWOTRNRD 8o
VTRTBRYYT FOTPI,  JE0FONTOT  WONCFOROT)T:

“RESOLVED THAT appointment of M/s YCRJ & Associates, (FRN:006927S), Chartered
Accountants, Bengaluru, as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2019 — 20 by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India be and is hereby approved for a period of one year
i.e. from the conclusion of this 46th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 47th
Annual General Meeting of the Company and that the Board be and is hereby authorised
to fix the remuneration, reimburse out of pocket expenses and any other levies as applicable,
from time to time”.
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BOFWE  ATFONOT DODATBECSINROT & To2EeOTT° BEITT B0O0IW,  99.3.3¢
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“RESOLVED THAT Shri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS (DIN 07328000), being a nominee of
Government of Karnataka, be and is hereby appointed on the Board of the terms of Article

122(b) of the Articles of Association and applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013".

TIOFWE  ATFOROT  OWITFEIINROT e T DIPTT DegT, g.e.Re
(DIN 08403108), 23T Ses03I, TOMETROTYTD ToNe 83 FYFOW QEOF ONTR), WHLRBFHBOWOTINRY
VFDD  WIBRBBAPYE  AOTPT, JEOFODNTIVN WONCFORORYT :

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshit, IFS (DIN 08403108), being a nominee of
Government of Karnataka, be and is hereby appointed on the Board of the Company in terms
of Article 122(b) of the Articles of Association and applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013”,

FOEWT ATFTROT JOITFEIINRROT w0.23.83. 08 (DIN 08564733), T RN
TOMBRPYT Tene 83 FYBOR oF OB/, WHCOTHOROTRND T WBRBJBRYYLT
ARRPT, VEFONTIN WONCFOART

“RESOLVED THAT Dr. G.T. Puthra (DIN 08564733), being a nominee of Government of
Karnataka, be and is hereby appointed on the Board of the Company in terms of Article
122(b) of the Articles of Association and applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director be and is hereby authorized to take
necessary action and to file required e-forms with the Registrar of Companies with regards
to aforesaid resolutions”.

TIFUT FX FOT MY 9ITe FOFNYY BRRTLT NI, FToresd Doy Wew AN,
DO ORROR)T.

85 FYNT  QeoFODTJI, m—m@ 3RDBRORD, T WTRTHBONORNG TP
WTRBHBRAPYT DR QLTR[0T WONETORF)T:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Companies (Meeting of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 made there under, and subject
to the Articles of Association of the Company, consent of the members of the Company be and
is hereby accorded to make investments up to an aggregate amount not exceeding
INR.30,68,62,595 notwithstanding that the aggregate of the investments or loans or
guarantees or securities so far given or to be given and / or securities so far acquired or to be
acquired by the Company may collectively does not exceed the limits prescribed under
Section 186 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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“RESOLVED THAT the Company do hereby purchase the shares of following Companies from M/s
Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation Limited at the face value as offered by them.

S| No. Name of the Company No. of Shares

1 Mangalore Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited (MCF) 4,71,000 Shares of INR.10/- each

2 Karnataka State Co-op Marketing Federation (KSCMF) | 1 share of INR.100/- each

3 Karnataka State Co-op Apex Bank Limited (KSCABL) 1 Share of INR.100/- each

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director and / or Company Secretary are hereby severally
authorized to take necessary action and to file required e-forms with the Registrar of Companies
with regards to aforesaid resolutions”
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TOOF 83T oo, W ANT ACNNIT BTN
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BRWOIPNDST.  DIeTeoN FZ, Feeodp ©ET DB FOFTLR BRONFT0S WERNRY [T
WBIT), RTINS,
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TOTD RIS e.—oosz@ocs TTH QTR0ER WTRONY ABRPYTC PIE WRRTFE Ty
uz;pémfa FOTAOH TEOTORD ?gpéﬁ OB WeOTHhA wﬁ;

2g

@msoémd Y 0T edcwm& Q00O / msomooxﬁ@ow BRTRATIRH)T

2g

WO RLRPTT
FOTAOIN TET OTY CIPRT WOBIRY BRLFTOIPRY

mﬁsucﬁa [T

9.

O

10.

11.

TRTRIT e
BOTIOIN FBO ITY BYT3e BeBEIONT), ACFTOADPYOY Tonp  IVCFOAYOY,

D 5c%-2013

OO, VN WP IARING V=T

3O TR, 20138 AFT 186 BYST ©R[edFONOF TOTICIN BBO FOTY CIRYTIe O AeRRYOY,
2WONEID, WBNAWVRDY WF TRIINTI), SRAWVPDL.

ﬁouoqﬁﬁ% Gari Xl ;36;3@6

TFE mOIY Mowormey, Tt (Related parties)iEwodns Qo Hwotdnsd arm'’s length
basis 8 @Y =Y in the ordinary course of business I =INT), FOTD T 2013
A" 188(1)TI0D ATFEIT WOBPOD WI[RETIONT, TBONONT. 38 Wi F9T0 3. AOC-2
RN ORWOF-18Y ONREFSRNT.

BOOTNTOCIVTY, 2018-19F¢ O[T =LY, wWWLRO [IND / ATEFITRNE WP B0,
%R0 JIND  1Eoe0D TFPOTY ANTTBRONT [Liotd TRANVIOY.

DTRIY WOTTR, To0IEE WYRRE NI QWed JVPCH HoTRTI WP [N
RN

Dy KO8
AW P2

©)

%)
)

BOTIAN I, Naskeiol ROTFFRODT),  [VOWWOAT),  DJeToN W
FUINY  DYTY  W0JFIONTW), VYIRABRYINDBA. T QB YOPRT QNG
0T TWTT), OYBRRAZROT  QTREE  WYTONTJI,  WMWOIRMET. I FOTIH
30T, WOTTONTY T8 &7, TOZRTIWOT VB, AHIRMIT.

TWTO BHVIODTY, WNZIN VIV TRTBLRMDIT.

0eIT @) PP, &) T TOTORTIN FOTIODY @mézswéom B 0WEDY, FRIRYA TWOTTH
TIOTSONT.

2
2
*a
J

g
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T002F3 WIRIRE

BOTIOIN VTR IYOD WII WeRATI, TonB TBOR AWOTY WBNALD YT 3T BRTIT
BIDOTID, ABFLADIWLITT. ATO HITY 03P THOZFZODT, VIBRAZAYLY TR FRAORNYOY,

QTS DTN BOTRTN WP ﬁzgdﬁ%
TOO IRFBY BRPTe DB DITONT FOTTIBRNAD e [BPwond aROY.

13.

14.

15.

16.
16.1

16.2

0308 TP FTI

Q) FOTICR) B BTOTF, FOWOHATOZ YT BOTOT TETRY SHBITR), BHOVTVTT. T eseoN
0808 7 SIFH W) NG VIPNBY, BROOTW), DO WWFTF GTPOLOTNT RVT
DRI aaz;p FOODNF NHOIT eaﬁsséofnoé FOONFRCSNT VB FTOONF LTOINT @?D%d%oﬁnm‘%
DUTTRRIRYIRMET.  STEIZ BORYOID €003 I, ITAND, TATWT, ST ITRAND T
[TFTT eﬁﬁé BTOANT STOTANYI), TONBRTT. NI BOZOT TEFOR HLATR) JINTNT S
DB SBIODZ, FOTFWHY FeoDTON JB/F LATOTT.

TRAFT TONTVSOR WA

30mD 0K, 20138 AZT® 134(3) (D) TFoH TRDITLINT BRWIOHI, 2018-195¢ O
DONET DODRECH WTOHOH FTIZY, MO FTO-00.23.88-9 TY SAIPOAT), WIWOF-2 TY
DETERNT. BT [TOOR 2,070 LPRNMWINTITT.

~o~o$a TOTINETF PTI0R TORF e
SOwZD 508 20138 9OTOGF 135093 BIEFTONOZ TOTIOID WO TIIEOT  WBEIODI),
Swwém@daod TOBWIWT HTZ0D FToONFICEOIN BIONTMOPDY.

S8, BodeegEc
mzﬁud 66 DO3RCPI

da:d Neﬁc@ﬁ & ORRCAODCET, WL WTIOLIOW’, IONERT QWO %omae@cf Cleley
@@ésof RITSF  &FT° Qo@o&mdszﬁo 2018-1933¢ w@ﬁ &m&wd @5 w@éfaed%mﬁ Jea0B
TRERNT, ITOONT IHAT mxm% eﬁ%é STORTD wdiﬁofwa ROAT), RWO B[O
2D ad@ TOWODATOZ FOTWAOD TETOTTR, WTOOD 2,00 mﬁmﬁ 33 adaﬁ ONSRT.

TNOTNROT, ofoaﬁ R.680°.8 & @ﬁxramoSaeés@ 23ONTRTL Caad?n %ome@of B9HOT°® BBLT®
RITS® B3 an&éoirodsdo 2019-2033¢ ‘?@ﬁ mssm eﬁ% w@é@ewﬁmﬁ 3B m@dawﬁ

BOBRLVT® WOT SR WRTY® T YORCRT[OOT SFTJIAE w3
moz‘%ﬁ =Re2 =ne (Corporate Governance)
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17.

AWeFTFDL Ty So08) w0 [INe (Directors and Key Managerial Personnel)
QIRT

17.1 QBse3sTonsd

2018-19%¢ ©RTE SRFTY SRYS HORYCHY WHRRTHBRAOT JWFCIFHA

TIVFET RFOFONOT TJoeD  ATFETIROT S [OOTD IWPE,  9.8.7¢., OTT [0,
TOONFTEF Tore VRJH SO3NFW, BB, & B.0. TFOT', §0.E.5¢., VTT =08, FONFTEE
TR VRJH) SOINFT QST STRRROT m@ﬁ%é 3T TIPTWERNT. FIFEIT ATV TOOT 0
DTFESINHOT & 0. VBT TTOR, ¢I9.5.3¢., T TOONF TN QIWII,
N8 ToLTo IJTIoF, 90.35.3¢., ©TT m;oé TOONEFTEE TN e_—aa;)s@@b ©O3NTTV,
QBT STRNROT m@zﬁ@ JeINT TPTWOONT. TomR FIoFWT ITFCDOT Tow0 ITF CSIROT
3¢ DKeonT BR[PT FEWOOIW, £39..3¢., QWO H€.200. [DTBEJTTOT, {0.&8.4¢., FTVONFTIFNN,

6@&1 QeRa3, 9= mﬁ% TeTT BTN,

TIOF LT FTFONOT To IVFEITROT o 3. 8. RNLET, 0.8.5¢, A SOVTD, Fh QoS
YT/, & B.FIETF, & SOINTW, WS MWTY JeaF IRTCUNT. Tene 3¢ WEer IR
Qege, go.w.de, YRTWR, @o: .28, WO .84, TR SOWVTL, VBT STRIROT m@&%

A
@Zﬂ@?éﬁ%dmf\ 3T DPRTSONT.

&0.D0.TW°.WOPIVY, VIS T JTEFJTD, T YU, [T, &¢ 0. ITTW, WTT FX
DTFEFIW, Fu QU0B, V[T ITRNRROB m@aﬁi JeRT [PTSONT.

Q00T 31-03-2019 T S0ST STWYS SHORYDY WRRRBRAOT AW 3TN

@o. VLT, YT F JVEFITWL, T VR AWTI), 4 DO.TWF.WOPIVY, WTC TN
DTeFTTW, T QURS, 9RT m@5§ FIOF LT FTFODOT T ATF ETTR0RTDTYT.

QT ATFETTD FOFT VFTROTT FOT TRNE TIFINTI, VAT 3¢ B.0. TR, §0.8.3¢.,
2e0E WoDTD 3T, o.e8.Re., O @o.méegd Toa, .88, d¢ 3. BT, Fo.W.AC,
@O .WWROET, g..Re., B W.OVTR WWTY 3¢ DO.BF. WOPTY, QBING  Fed0DdI,
BNBFOTHOT FOAD.

17.2 3H0B® 2PN 3059323

2018-193¢ T TrosomD 56”&?6@2 HToow 28.07.2018, 26.09.2018, 28.11.2018 5333 23.01.2019
JoT Ty, ATFETT OTY FPNH IBOES. 2017-18F¢ mIT wokes RBFRBAT AT,
JL303N DHJ003 28—11—201866;2 S@Smgﬁ.
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ATFESTTNY HOBY TPNTY THRTT WRNT Tone 388 OTY SBT TS ﬁwa-:ddﬁéd mdwﬁs pthiov I}
TOWTOT WRON B3 IPNT03T

B

QBeeIsT ITD

[Cnia)

ABFeTsT BeRROHNY
WHNT BPnh

Q0T

TN
DR

[sSplsxieop]
ACORT

45 e
ST
1S BTET
it}
mz:cram:éd

= 2
¢ B.0.3705°.50.63.5¢.,

@cjgda TIOF 3T
ESplaelaleln
Seansreotteed

28-12-2017

04-08-2018

28-07-2018

N/A

3ea0é [ohsw IE
&o.68.%¢.,

@t%ﬁda FOOFWT
TTFOROT |
Sean3rRoRNEs

04-08-2018

27-10-2018

26-09-2018

N/A

3¢ 20. ReIT To
0.3.5¢.,

e.—vcﬁggda TIOFWT
EShplaelaleln
SeanzreottEed

27-10-2018

22-03-2019

28-11-2018,
23-01-2019 2

Yes

8¢ T80T BEIT
BeO030, .50,

wzsgpa FOOFWT
E3k.plaielaleln
SeangnpotcEes

22-03-2019

Continuing

N/A

&¢ W.RECT, po.w.Ae.,

QAT T IJor 3T
TTOF OO0 o0
Seansreolteed

17-01-2017

31-07-2018

28-07-2018

N/A

@o: 3.8.1N0eT,
go.63.%¢.,

QATEETTTY FTor 3T
ESkplatelaleln
Sean3nrepotnEes

12-09-2018

01-03-2019

26-09-2018

N/A

¢ 228 BD[TCT
Qege, %o.0.%¢.,

QATEETTR FJor 3T
EShplaelaleln
Seansreotteed

01-03-2019

Continuing

N/A

@0: ﬁgj 23 EﬁfE?p

BoBRFT0 JTEFJTID
FIOF 3T AToF TLOT
SeangRporTZT

26-07-2018

Continuing

28-11-2018
23-01-2019 2

Yes

3¢ 2.550020

asasm@ws QATEETTI
EShplaelaleln
Seansreotteed

28-02-2018

27-12-2018

28-07-2018,
26-09-2018, 3
28-11-2018

Yes

10

8¢, 0B WOBPTY®

aﬂwm@ws QAT 3T
ESkplatelaleln
SeangreotNEs

27-12-2018

25-08-2019

23-01-2019

N/A

11

& Q. 3. AeTE,

QTFEITH

UO%GOSD 0e ANV
QORNBHOT

TR ATFESI
RROBTZYT

26.03.2013

Continuing

N/A

12

8¢ D.R0eT,

QT e3IHD

@%@Oﬁ) Wees ANV
DOHWIHOT

RPN

QAT ESIRPORTTOT

16.03.2016

Continuing

23-01-2019

N/A

13

QTFeITH

@%@OSD 0eL ANV
ROHWIHOT

TR ATFESI
RROBTZVT

08.09.2015

Continuing

28-07-2018,
28-11-2018,
23-01-2019 3

Yes
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14 | 8¢ . & ToLyees 238mes 29.12.2017 | Continuing | 26-09-2018,
Recs00s 28-11-2018, 3 Yes
RTOONIOL DTF T 23-01-2019
15 | & @. o, onoes 23T 29.12.2017 | Continuing | 28-07-2018,
TeTTTOOT 26-09-2018,
TR 28-11-2018, 4 Yes
By 23-01-2019
16 | 3¢ o=, oozdeor TTT® | B¥ms 29.12.2017 | Continuing | 28-07-2018,
Recs00s 26-09-2018,
2DTIONTOL, 28-11-2018, 4 Yes
NBeesagy 23-01-2019
17 | 8¢ 35 0onT &8 Bgms 29.12.2017 | Continuing | 28-07-2018,
BRI ReTTOOT 28-11-2018, ; Yo
23-01-2019
WTOORAOL,
QT eTFD

NA indicates that concerned person was not a Director on the Board on the relevant date.

17.3. ATWFeTT DORY Tewd

FOTAOR ATIF BT FOTBYOIN AOFH @oﬁ:;méeg BB WHFTTIR, BROOIROZT SR POT BNENT),
Te8RTH, VPNP SREF BN, T JTFEBT DB BOFOFI BN DB FEFBRVT’ 0OFeTT AT
BWLNY TDODFITFLAED. INDTY TRT IODYT GOT  BSNYT), TOT 5908y 2013TI0H
TTTTWISRNTD, ToONF ITFORWIR. 4 FWENW 33 FYZOROSTBS.

Committee for Stakeholders Relationship

Committee for Purchase / Fixation of Procurement and Selling Rates / Disposal of
Seeds for non-Seed Purpose etc

3. Committee for Audit

Committee for Project / Recruitment / Promotion / Disciplinary / Nomination and
Remuneration

2018-193¢ RITY ey VT FWSNIIRFAROT wid) 21 YT BN BPMD RWNIIH. WITIIN
3

OIMETON BRSNTD, TWT ITFTY TDIT” TWRLRNT.

18. TROTHODE AT TPOTRTT

ame FOTAO) IJOF 3T BT BT 2WOT LON So%odmﬂzf% N0.2.0. ©OHBMES HT00T 05.06.2015
SIoD  JITFETT  DOTBYOID  TI, AOTWOONT  WIXFT  BPOTRTIB/I), 3OTI O~
20130 A3 134(3) (2)TZIOD TRHDRTOOT HTONSOLT), TEOHIT.

19. ST TIONFITTDTBON FoOhERCS

Q. FOTACID HTORGTLT! TFWND FIANTY BNOToT} WTOMETT L3¢/39NE L3P0I T,
BHOBPIT BTOeF, DT AN R FOTINYOT SeTTOT B[PTOWT  T;TReLCIDNTIOTI.
83 Ded0D UTID, IVFLIW VNZINVIT FIONY, TRWR VITRIERNTY ), FoTIN
mqﬁsmﬁdagd. VYT, ITOFWE RTFOOHOT Wew BT RN ORI abcémcéofmmgcﬁg), am@
BOTIOR) BTIW), PWORRY JTINTITT.
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21.

22.

23.

24.

QB e33T RO e
30T ook 20130 AZT 134 FeF AZT 30 0B woF () DB AZT 134 598 IHeIH0I
ame ATEETITY B3 FSPTOROID 5&&@%&'@3{3.

D) OI008: 310320193 ©OZAROT  THOTWWR  JIRFT  SFIINAIH,  ICWOADTY
VIODARVAWTTT Ty FIBF  IRITOBAYY,  (YTVoWor @ 0BT )
OPROTLONT), TR PIZIN BT DB[OBONT, SRFOONT.

) HT003T 31.03.2019§ @oééﬁé TOTACH JWwOT Tone méofbojwémd %éﬁéﬂ@mol ng
B OITOTD B[OTODTT THFT O DB IHT TeF, QR ARFFACOD Tpnwe
QBeTOINT SZTT, FoODF VLoD, BOIY FITN VHHOAR, WNZTHY AeT
WOTOXY TONR JEF ODNTTY, %émgmﬁd.

2) BOTIOD SANET, FOTFHRY I B[OBI Tons IRIINGI, IRMLLO I O
HRODLY FOTY TOP) 19560RODY ARLeTT AITX), ST TT, ToDSNYATLd ART
TONL TOTR), ToFL IRDERYTRNT.

Q) Dard &F TINIR IVFTHORYWS FOFOD BHTT [T AT TRITNT.

) BOTIOKD FRWWFRT IF TINYW, SYRRAZE0W LYY  ODITEBODW, IR W
T SM0E0TIN BYS TWOTY ITF LRGRNG.

3033 rée;csg c%oﬁ% ITLBYT ITRMEPDS

NP 3T, eromémﬂ@ﬁ BRETREF DTIZ DT WZVEAHVTT FORT WOTVWTEOWI), WINALD
wz;pmﬁd. 8 IRFTY FOIT S@@d@ Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 3303 @0&$00T SoNT TPRFIE OTTOTZON CITPYTIe
TTTONL ANDTY DTN VY.

S8, WILWO FINE =T (Key Managerial Personnel)

BIVF T OO, WeR JAMDTY az@m@ws ATFe3TTD), BRTD BJRY Ww:ye Key Managerial
Personnel 930¢.

DlalG] xo:;p SR IR ﬁofgpmi QNWT
ANV O3T0TE 030D WHeS 50%@ Tonp 3D ﬁoﬂ@ﬁeé?na1 Gplelalevby AN

6§ Ho3eesch Sy Fewe AT oW FONFRIFNY ©FT TTANSY =308
DPTRCH WFT JBAVTRT 0O WG LBILIND

AN @§ TOZRCTFOOT BIPTEOT WPTVOD / WIHBNTR, WY WRNYN IRINTI, ATeFIsT
VTOONYT WD0F-20Q ACBRNT.
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25.

26.
26.1

27.
271

ReTHnsd
ReTHINY T DOCR

TRE IAFBY AT IRHTe S FePATR, DB DOCBIDTOY,

Sweat Equity
T TREBY AeHH cIePBe Sweat Equity  Hednem, DZORHRYOL.

WRETTE ReTOoned
TFE IRETY AP cIRRTe BReIT HePRT, DTOANYOY.

S°3TT TF° &303:& ABress
DTy ciTe FF woly cdeenSnydy, PITOR LINALHOY.

TINROBRIT TPTONFNY @@w@@
e xozgdm By Wew eTFHR PIIAY ATTOFED

QI BOTICID 2018-19 e OIY RKVY0InenIod oDTITY BIRNRF, QWONTT I
BRETINGY ety JeDTwD RACTHBONT), ANFRST, ITPFR TWORFY TRSONYTIT.
QWORTT, 8.85T°. INT W) TR FeoTRYR  IWO CIRERIONA THB  FOFTTO ONOTN
TINR BT DB ¢, FeoTnen Areciwied Wek FOITHN FOT' ATF, ODOIREY,
00O T LITINET.

2019-20 T AT RKVY cdnemdod ©RNHITTY 30000, 30T, TOWOINE WY Y0 Feonnen
Qe FOBTFD ONOINWD Tore QLWONIT, WD FCOTRN ek ReTwT ONONRYI, D0eHA
TRRA OSREFAT.

ANTDT mmw
3P ea?p:é)a@ Sy odeeTe 80T, ITrEIB ooz, W ANTL ACHWE, FoTwerR

BIVF LT Tz W M IODNIT ROBRETTO QGPNeT B9 VRJH D) FoZRFT §0TH)
POTTRRTOT W T BVNTONT WNZWI), JRTFLD e BDFY ©NgF ©Sondeosmon
Rodeermo 3eonyes @ 3Enven MdEned, T, T DI BRODFFOSNYY BeF BOTTE IINW
/ BOMI), VRIHIRRS 0T TRIHDET.

28Ry FOP JRFAYY, TOTOW BAT  ROFTLO  IINGI), PPV TRROINT )
20edeeTTOTN MTOSTLONT.

B WBIONY Tk DJNTLOON FITWIRT ITOIRENTY W2E-1l BE FOTTeo IINY WPTJ Q) C3ReRS
TREFRRORT. Aws Howmen DCH-32 BGII Bt 5033 T8 mséz%sesdsa@gﬂ nOTSHOL, BT
WOZZONT. 2018-19 BY &k ATTT D) B T WPN IVTBBOCWOT FIFET TORTY
oedeTOOTN VNPE TROT. TTC BHOTY BRAT TWIITNWD FOFTL) TS ILON [PTOWY,

1171




28.

WZens FOTOINYR, de@H HI0B3 DCH-32 BE 9o TS ANTO D) »0ER SR
OEOTLWT BTN LWILONTINT. BROW LAFLRT Wi FosTe ¢ 3¢ DHH -11 2231
D, DIRST TOIRENNY LRODY BPOTPTIE, T JITFEIT BIBOONT.

08, Beevs BFoDY, BRMH 1 3 Epedt D0m o), 39 MTSTNT B0 TI0F 80 BOoD
3 WY B[O 83 ST [IPRW. DI BWE BRMH -8 o, [0zl BOE0ICRNT
B BT TS AWBO BRODT), ¥vOBON Teend ABRCFFTZ BROOT. TNOWIT IRFATY
B3 TOFTLo BONY T[WATE DITH/N T 838 To% WeX AN O3ReRT TOMR TVOWTTI
QOINYY LBWOWRING TPOT DVESLLFTOTN 3 AT / ATFRIT SOONOOT BHX BRI
ROTTED IYNTRY, TOWOWRLOMOTYT. meéa%sesdsa@ﬂ 9SR, 30y ROFTEe YN  BRMH-7

8 BRMH-10 9, Hth5e0nd.

REoDY [ TE BRBH-16020 T03Te0 YN &k DJDWROOD 368, FARRANTY =P
BRTITIR. AP WFTPBH IYRPND, FTOOTT, BT BPODT, éa;ss QWTO AT B,
TRODTH) mcms?méﬂ ROTEREONS. ICRISAT ©QFT O IRAT BB 02) ﬁ%w@od R, T TN
“PITE” IYOD TOWOD W RIXODTTEOF FTOFLIT T, We INNF, QIO TOBEA,
TR” 0T “BwRoN T@eTT” JCBEONTH. BT BHRIN  RILORRRLRDEMWN THT

wo&@emmr%w R0OgTed 93T ICMH-1301 &=, METCINT.

BHODFFIOIONY, TYS VWJO WWVFF I TP F© WOTBI), TRONWT BRI FOFTED
B903T  BRSSC-93), s0edele3TeosoN MODIFCONT 83 FOFTLD IYD F  DJDTOON
TR, IO TFRRNNT SPOTRTITYB.

TRT HOFTER BONY WRJIHOD ¥R3R Somwﬁoﬁm& S0 39 FOZREFTD To0ZFS0RN
DTTNIT), VITRRT TDRVT TRT TRV BINY LRF[ROD e FeoLeTOAT, AW WO
mwogwﬁeﬁwo@ﬁ TR TOTTD BONY, VRJHTRILD IR, FTOOD BRIDTT. Y VRIH
m?g To3negTe Feodwmy) ICRISAT, CIMMYT, SAU msg ICAR-AICRP Zx303nentnodn, somns
ORI, TRV IINY IPOBRTI DT TOTFRIB xoﬂ@rﬁeﬁ@ URTQ TRIT I TOWOWRH
O3REBING LTBOWRT BRRERORT.

QTWOOT Y WRFH W) BoZReFTO $L0TH) WOOWIH HINYY T xmmoioéé NIX Y
BoZmR $RWRY B ABDLT.

QOURHT I ALRT WYY I, ROLFASRRLBIT

MNP TSCIROW FIONF WVVJLINY ART ITFTHMWN TN.95.50 ©3NY [PRY IITe
©T FOTOIRW), YRTFRTRIRNDIT. 02W03FY) I, O FOTNYY WIYBRIR AT TN,
BOTVOTVI), O, ATWWFOW  Y-CBYT  YRABOD  FBEOTY  [WAWOTT  BOTFF I,
DTERBTONTOT.

30T03T ORI, OSRRIN @5%&)6&5 DROLENRT @soiarﬁ%fmcl TR PO Tone DY

30033, FLICONPN LWINICONTOZT. JINNT DY WYFTOTON FOTYOTHI), FOONFNSRRPAES 7}
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29.

ITe3eS0NTZ, VEBOONITT. ITLed TOITY IOTOTT 0T, 3TTEF, WTJTIOW FOWWOTWOITT
©OINF, Aok BPFHTRTEME FOFR  wWIBNILRNIZT. 0T YRBFQIRAET
ROF O ATHIT WOINET, I0TWOITBY WI¥RRY AWHOOT FOTVOTB/I, AN, wBNATOTT.

@
B0ZR03T ROTY (Bewd B3ex°) VITRBRICTNIVT WTOBBNTI), xoxjpofm @apa@&%ﬁamgﬁ.

BOTYOTBI), VVTCIRENTLICTINE  WHTVO/AYOONH WISRIONYI SROTTNTI), YA
LIGSONY, WHOT IoTWOTW/R, GoPH Iy, FOTRTY ITOTYOITI, TRLF  TTWPOTY
OITRIL SeTREIFONG. 3 ©¥BRE FORFY) BRSONYIIT. A, FOFOID 83 F0TYOTWY,
DY FoTNYY OT00F 01-04-2020 D0T JOTRFTOCITN WFTRTTONR).

3Bu3ne

(TS ATFT, TIFWE  FFFT, T QU ZReWmOE YR, TIRE 2T TN
DJRTVAOCRTH, SRCLMWOT DT DFITAOD, RNVBRE, Fi T SRCWMOT
@mﬂaﬁmﬂ &%&mgbeoﬁa, O[BRT, TS0 BREWMPOT FOBRCTITD 50:(32, TROTY, DB
TTOFWIT OOz Wew WY FTONT TRPEOST [OF, 9WANG ART IRAFTIFS BB JReT/TY

WOBYOD TSI ﬁﬁa@gmﬂ&@d

HeDTRTDL, ROFTTH, WHTZ [SPTWMTLH BB MBI ARWB  TLLTITY, T ¢IT
ORI P IO, [ITRRWIT.
IMDT QNG BHTOT BRERINTD, FoONFTHTF, SWHY XODNWD AT VNI
ABHT TR SReRTend, ToDIRTon GE0R wgod FOTOT JewT Wi TIoFODEY,
TRDITLY ONETVT.

TOTBY ATFEIFT TWTmoN

5@%?: BongRT & /-
DT00s: 17-10-2019 To8eomTT BWT BEIWOA3I], 270.83.5¢.

DIN: 07328000
STIH
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RWOP -1
T30 To.aW — 2
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KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
( CIN: U0O1135KA19735GC002378)
Registered Office: “Beeja Bhavan”, Bellary Road, Hebbal, Bengaluru - 560 024

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 46th Annual General Meeting of Karnataka State Seeds Corporation
Limited will be held on Saturday, the 30th day of November, 2019 at 11.00 A.M at Shri Gundanjaneya
swamy Kalyana Mantapa, Kodigehalli Gate, Byatarayanapura, Bellary Road, Bengaluru - 560 092 to
transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the Company as at March
31, 2019 together with Notes, Boards’ Report, Auditors’ Report thereon and the comments
of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

“RESOLVED THAT the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019 and the
Balance Sheet as on that date together with the reports of the Directors, Independent
Auditors, and the comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India be and are hereby
considered, approved and adopted.”

To declare Dividend on Equity Shares

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the recommendation of the Board of Directors to pay dividend at 10% on
the paid up Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2019 be and is hereby approved.”

To authorize the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration payable to M/s YCRJ & Associates,
(FRN: 006927S), Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru the Statutory Auditors appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the Financial Year 2019- 20.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT appointment of M/s YCRJ & Associates, (FRN: 006927S), Chartered
Accountants, Bengaluru, as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2019 — 20 by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India be and is hereby approved for a period of one year
i.e. from the conclusion of this 46th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 47th
Annual General Meeting of the Company and that the Board be and is hereby authorised
to fix the remuneration, reimburse out of pocket expenses and any other levies as applicable,
from time to time”.
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SPECIAL BUSINESS

4.

To consider the appointment of Shri Rajender Kumar Kataria, 1AS (DIN 07328000), a nominee
of Government of Karnataka and to adopt with or without modification, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS (DIN 07328000), being a nominee of
Government of Karnataka, be and is hereby appointed on the Board of the terms of Article
122(b) of the Articles of Association and applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013".

To consider the appointment of Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshit, IFS (DIN 08403108), a nominee of
Government of Karnataka and to adopt with or without modification, the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshit, IFS (DIN 08403108), being a nominee of
Government of Karnataka, be and is hereby appointed on the Board of the Company in terms
of Article 122(b) of the Articles of Association and applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013,

To consider the appointment of Dr. G.T.Puthra (DIN 08564733), a nominee of Government
of Karnataka and to adopt with or without modification, the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Dr. G.T.Puthra (DIN 08564733), being a nominee of Government of
Karnataka, be and is hereby appointed on the Board of the Company in terms of Article
122(b) of the Articles of Association and applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director and / or Company Secretary are hereby
severally authorized to take necessary action and to file required e-forms with the Registrar
of Companies with regards to aforesaid resolutions”.

To consider the Investment of Shares in other Companies and to adopt with or without
modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Companies (Meeting of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 made there under, and subject
to the Articles of Association of the Company, consent of the members of the Company
be and is hereby accorded to make investments up to an aggregate amount not exceeding
INR. 30,68,62,595, notwithstanding that the aggregate of the investments or loans or
guarantees or securities so far given or to be given and / or securities so far acquired or to be
acquired by the Company may collectively does not exceed the limits prescribed under
Section 186 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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RESOLVED THAT the Company do hereby purchase the shares of following Companies from
M/s Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation Limited at the face value as offered by them.

S| No. Name of the Company No. of Shares
1 Mangalore Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited (MCF) 4,71,000 Shares of INR.10/- each
2 Karnataka State Co-op Marketing Federation (KSCMF) |1 share of INR.100/- each
3 Karnataka State Co-op Apex Bank Limited (KSCABL) 1 Share of INR.100/- each

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director and / or Company Secretary are hereby severally
authorized to take necessary action and to file required e-forms with the Registrar of Companies
with regards to aforesaid resolutions”

By Order of the Board
For KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Sd/-
Dr. G.T.Puthra

Managing Director
DIN: 08564733

Place: Bengaluru
Date: October 17,2019
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NOTES

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

A Member entitled to attend and vote in the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote instead of himself. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

A Proxy Form duly signed should be lodged at the Registered Office of the Corporation at
least 48 hours prior to the time fixed for the meeting.

Members/Proxies should bring the attendance slip duly filled and signed for attending the
meeting. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher
in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is respect of
the special business is annexed hereto and forms part of this notice.

Members are informed to bring the copy of Annual Report to the Meeting without fail.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholdings maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Contracts or arrangements
in which Directors are interested under Section 189 of Companies Act, 2013 will be available
for inspection at the meeting.

Members who have not claimed the dividend declared for the year 2011-12 till date
should claim before December 29, 2019 failing which the unclaimed amount will be transferred
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund pursuant to provisions contained in Section
125 of the Companies Act, 2013. It shall be noted that once the dividend is transferred to
Investor Education and Protection Fund as above, no claims shall lie with the Company in
respect of such amount.

Shareholders are requested to immediately intimate change in their address if any and their
e—mail IDs by writing to the Company at Beeja Bhavan, Ballari road, Hebbal, Bengaluru —
560024 or mail to — seclksscltd@gmail.com.

This notice of the Annual General Meeting circulated to the Shareholders of the Company
will be made available on the Company’s website at www.karnataka.gov.in/ksscl.

Members who have not claimed the dividend declared for the Financial Year 2011-12 to
2017-18 till date should claim before 30-11-2019 failing which the unclaimed amount
and shares will be transferred to the Investor Education Protection Fund (IEPF) pursuant to
provisions contained in Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013. It shall be noted that once
the dividend is transferred to Investor Educating and Protection Fund as above, no claim shall
lie with the Company in respect of such amount.

An extension of time for 2 months has been granted by the Registrar of Companies-
Karnataka, Bengaluru, to convene the Annual General Meeting of the Company for the year
2018-19. Accordingly, it is scheduled to be held within the extended period of 2 months i.e.,
before 30-11-2019.
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Annexure to Notice

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
SPECIAL BUSINESS

With reference to Item No.4

Shri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS., Secretary to Government, Department of Agriculture a nominee
of Government of Karnataka, was appointed as a Director on the Board of the Company with effect
from 22.03.2019 in accordance with Article 122 (b) of the Articles of Association in place of Shri
M.Maheshwar Rao, IAS., Secretary to Government, Department of Agriculture. In terms of Articles
127 read with Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, he holds office as such up to the date of this
meeting. However, being eligible for reappointment, he offers himself for reappointment being a
nominee of Government of Karnataka.

Accordingly the Directors recommended the resolution as set out in item no.4 for the approval of
members.

None of the Directors except Shri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS., and /or key managerial personnel
and / or relatives of the Directors or key managerial personnel are interested or concerned financially
or otherwise in the resolution.

With reference to Item No.5

ShriBrijesh Kumar Dikshit, IFS., Commissioner for Agriculture a nominee of Government of Karnataka,
was appointed as a Director on the Board of the Company with effect from 01-03-2019 in accordance
with Article 122 (b) of the Articles of Association in place of Dr. K.G.Jagadeesha, IAS., Commissioner
for Agriculture. In terms of Articles 127 read with Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, he holds
office as such up to the date of this meeting. However, being eligible for reappointment, he offers
himself for reappointment being a nominee of Government of Karnataka.

Accordingly the Directors recommended the resolution as set out in item No. 5 for the approval of
members.

None of the Directors except Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshit, IFS., and /or key managerial personnel and
/ or relatives of the Directors or key managerial personnel are interested or concerned financially or
otherwise in the resolution.

With reference to Item No.6

Dr. G.T. Puthra, a nominee of Government of Karnataka, was appointed as a Director on the Board
of the Company with effect from 25-08-2019 in accordance with Article 122 (b) of the Articles
of Association in place of Shri M.H. Banthanal. In terms of Articles 127 read with Section 161 of
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the Companies Act, 2013, he holds office as such up to the date of this meeting. However, being
eligible for reappointment, he offers himself for reappointment being a nominee of Government of
Karnataka.

Accordingly the Directors recommended the resolution as set out in item no.6 for the approval of
members.

None of the Directors except Dr. G.T. Puthra, and /or key managerial personnel and / or relatives of
the Directors or key managerial personnel are interested or concerned financially or otherwise in
the resolution.

With reference to Item No.7

As per Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Company can invest/provide loans or give
guarantees up to 60% of its paid up share capital, free reserves and securities premium account or
100% of its free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is higher.

Consequently, it is proposed to authorize the Managing Director of the Company to invest in to
securities of the Companies as mentioned.

None of the Directors and /or key managerial personnel and / or relatives of the Directors or key
managerial personnel are interested or concerned financially or otherwise in the resolution.

By Order of the Board
For Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited
sd/
Dr. G.T.Puthra

Managing Director
DIN: 08564733

Place: Bengaluru
Date: October 17,2019
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KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN: U0O1135KA19735GC002378)
Registered Office: “Beeja Bhavan”, Bellary Road, Hebbal, Bengaluru - 560 024

Directors’ Report
Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 46th Directors’ Report of the Company with the
Financial Statements, Auditors’ Report and the Report of the C&AG of India for the year ended

March 31, 2019.

1. Financial Results
The financial results for the year under report are as follows:
(In Rupees)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

Revenue from operations

1,59,06,76,798

171,52,09,047

Basic & Diluted

Other Income 3,13,95,023 10,96,31,817
Total Revenue 1,62,20,71,821 182,48,40,864
Profit before interest and depreciation 2,09,59,362 2,33,33,897
Interest 21,53,924 5,13,772
Depreciation and amortization expense 1,03,85,063 1,02,66,690
Profit before tax 84,20,375 1,25,53,435
Exceptional items — Profit on sale of fixed asset Nil Nil
Profit before tax 84,20,375 1,25,53,435
Tax expenses

Current tax 16,20,074 25,60,000
MAT Credit Entitlement (16,20,074) (25,60,000)
Deferred Tax (5,23,796) 95,71,188
Profit for the year 89,44,171 29,82,247
Transfer to General Reserves 89,44,171 29,82,247
Net Worth of the Company 34,43,51,595 33,99,19,604
Earnings per Equity Share 23.86 7.95
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Operational Performance

During the year, your Company’s revenue from operations was INR 15,906.77 lakhs as against
INR 17,152.09 lakhs during the previous year. Other income accounted for INR 313.95 lakhs
compared to INR 1,096.32 lakhs during the previous year. After providing for interest and
depreciation, the profit before tax was INR 84.20 lakhs as against INR 125.53 lakhs during the
previous year. After providing for income tax, the performance of the Company had resulted
in a net profit of INR 89.44 lakhs as against INR 29.82 lakhs during the previous year.

Share Capital

The paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company stood at INR 374.89 lakhs at the end of
March 2019, as against Rs 374.89 lakhs in the previous year. Out of this, the Seed Growers’
participation, Government of Karnataka and National Seeds Corporation Limited in the
equity was INR 155.16 lakhs, INR 157.50 lakhs and INR 62.23 lakhs respectively.

Dividend and Reserves

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend at the rate of 10% on the Equity Shares
for the financial year 2018-19, the same percentage paid during the previous year. This is
with a view to conserve the resources towards development of infrastructure and also to
meet the working capital requirements of the Company. This is the Fourteenth successive
year of payment of dividend by the Company.

The dividend, if approved and declared in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, would
result in a total dividend outflow of INR 37,48,900/- and Dividend Distribution Tax of INR
7,70,600/- aggregating a total outflow of INR 45,19,500/-.

An amount of INR 89,44,171/- has been transferred to General Reserves for the Financial
Year 2018-19.

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund:

As per Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 dividend amount of INR 4,59,000
unclaimed during the preceding financial year 2018-19 was transferred to the IEPF.

Brief description of the Company’s state of affairs

Your Company has achieved a turnover of INR 15205.19 lakhs by sale of 3,35,998qtls of seeds
of different crops/varieties during this year as against the turnover of INR 16933.11 lakhs by
sale of INR 3,54,120 qtls of seeds of different crops/varieties during the previous year. The
sale of targeted quantity of 4,62,025qtls of seeds of different crops/varieties during the year
under report could not be achieved due to unfavourable climate conditions, untimely rains
and competition from private seed companies etc. The decrease in sales was mainly due to
shortfall of sales in Paddy, Soyabeen and Rabi Jower seeds.
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6. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company
which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company, to which the
financial statements relate, and the date of the report
NIL

7. Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts
NIL

8. Capital Infusion
There was no capital infusion during the period under review.

STATUTORY COMPLIANCE

9. Deposit from Public

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.

COMPANIES ACT, 2013

10.

11.

12,

a)

b)

Loans, Guarantees and Investment by the Company

Your Company had not granted any loans, whether directly or indirectly nor had it given any
guarantee or provided any security covered under section on 186 of Companies Act, 2013.
During the year, your Company had not made any investment covered under section on 186
of Companies Act, 2013.

Related Party Transactions

All transactions entered with Related Parties (RPs) during the year were on Arm’s Length
basis and were in the ordinary course of business. The particulars of every contract or
arrangements entered into by the Company with Related Parties referred in Section 188(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 were placed before the Board for approval. Form No. AOC - 2 is
enclosed as Annexure - I.

Further, there were no material related party transactions during the year financial year
2018-19 with the Promoters, Directors or Key Managerial Personnel.

Conservation of energy, Technology adoption and Foreign exchange inflow and
out-go etc:

Conservation of energy

Energy conservation measures taken - The Company has continued its energy conservation
measures particularly at Processing Unit level and the same is being achieved through energy
audit.

Additional investment and proposals-Need based additional investments are made as and when
required.

Impact of measures- In a) and b) above resulted in avoidance of wastages thereby achieved
reduction of power consumption.
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13.

14.

15.

16.
16.1

16.2

Technology adoption

The Company is engaged in the production and distribution of seeds to the farmers, The
Company has not taken any technology adoption initiatives during the year.

Foreign exchange inflow and out-go etc
During the year under consideration there were no foreign exchange earnings and out go.

Internal Financial Control

Your Company has in place adequate internal financial controls commensurate with the
size and nature of its business. The Company has an Internal Audit and Vigilance Division
which conducts the internal audit of the operations of the Company through the external
professional firms and ensures compliance with the policies, procedures and statutory
requirements. The Management duly considers the recommendations of the Internal
Auditors, Statutory Auditors and Government Auditors. The effective internal controls ensure
that the Company’s assets and interests are safeguarded.

Extract of Annual Return

The Information required to be disclosed pursuant to Section 134 (3) (a) of the Companies
Act, 2013 with respect to the details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form
MGT-9 are furnished in Annexure -1l which forms part of this Report.

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy

The Company does not meet the eligibility criteria defined under the provisions of Section
135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy are not applicable.

AUDITORS

Statutory Auditors

M/s. YCRJ & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru, were appointed as Statutory
Auditors by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG), for the year 2018-19.
They have audited the accounts and submitted the report. Their report and replies of the
Management thereto are attached which form part of this report.

Further Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) have appointed M/s. YCR) &
Associates, Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru, as Statutory Auditors for the financial year
2019-20.

Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG):
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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17.2

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
Directors
Changes in the Board of Directors during the financial year 2018-19

During year under review, Government of Karnataka had nominated Smt.Vandita Sharma,
IAS., Additional Chief Secretary and Development Commissioner in place of Shri D.V.Prasad,
IAS., Additional Chief Secretary and Development Commissioner. Further GoK had nominated
Shri M Maheshwar Rao, IAS., Secretary to Government, Department of Agriculture in place of
Smt.Vandita Sharma, IAS., Additional Chief Secretary and Development Commissioner. Also
Shri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS., Secretary to Government, Department of Agriculture in
place of Shri M Maheshwar Rao, IAS., Secretary to Government, Department of Agriculture.

Government of Karnataka had nominated Dr. K.G.Jagadeesha, IAS.,Commissioner for
Agriculture in place of Shri G.Satish, IFS., Commissioner for Agriculture. Also,Shri Brijesh
Kumar Dikshit, IFS., Commissioner for Agriculture in place of Dr. K.G.Jagadeesha, IAS,
Commissioner for Agriculture.

Government of Karnataka had nominated Shri M.H. Banthanal, Additional Director of
Agriculture, Department of Agriculture in place of Shri B. Shivaraju, Additional Director of
Agriculture, Department of Agriculture.

Changes in the Board of Directors after 31-03-2019

Government of Karnataka had nominated Dr. G T Puthra, Additional Director of Agriculture,
Department of Agriculture in place of Shri M.H. Banthanal, Additional Director of Agriculture,
Department of Agriculture.

Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation for the valuable guidance
provided by Shri D.V. Prasad, IAS., Smt. Vandita Sharma, IAS., Shri M.Maheshwar Rao, IAS.,
Shri G.Satish, IFS., Dr. K.G. Jagadeesha, IAS., Shri B. Shivaraju and Shri M.H. Banthanal during
their tenure as Directors of the Company.

Number of Meetings of the Board

During the financial year 2018- 2019 four meetings of the Board of Directors were held on
July 28, 2018, September 26, 2018, November 28, 2018 and January 23, 2019. The Annual
General Meeting for the financial year 2017-18 was held on November 28, 2018.
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The details of number of meetings attended by the Directors, attendance at the last Annual General

Meeting are as follows:

SL Name of the Directors Designation Tenure Board Meetings during Whether
No the respective tenure of | attended last
Directors AGM held on
28-11-2018
From To Held on Attended
1 | ShriD.V. Prasad, IAS Chairman 28-12-2017 | 04-08-2018 | 28-07-2018 1 N/A
Nominee of GoK
2 | Smt.Vandita Sharma, Chairman 04-08-2018 27-10-2018 26-09-2018 1 N/A
IAS., Nominee of GoK
3 | Shri M.Maheshwar Rao, | Chairman 27-10-2018 | 22-03-2019 | 28-11-2018, 2 Yes
IAS., Nominee of GoK 23-01-2019
4 | Shri Rajender Kumar Chairman 22-03-2019 Continuing N/A
Kataria, IAS., Nominee of GoK
5 | Shri G.Satish, IFS Director 17-01-2017 31-07-2018 28-07-2018 1 N/A
Nominee of GoK
6 | Dr. K.G.Jagadeesha, IAS., | Director 12-09-2018 01-03-2019 26-09-2018 1 N/A
Nominee of GoK
7 | Shri Brijesh kumar Director 01-03-2019 Continuing - - N/A
Dikshit, IFS Nominee of GoK
8 | Dr. Y.G. Shadakshari Director Nominee of 26-07-2018 Continuing | 28-11-2018, 2 Yes
GOK 23-01-2019
9 | Shri B. Shivaraju Managing Director 28-02-2018 27-12-2018 | 28-07-2018, 3 Yes
Nominee of GoK 26-09-2018,
28-11-2018
10 [ Shri M.H. Banthanal, Managing Director 27-12-2018 25-08-2019 23-01-2019 1 N/A
Nominee of GoK
11 | Shri V. K. Gaur Director Nominee of 26-03-2013 Continuing N/A
NSC
12 | Shri V. Mohan Director Nominee of 16-03-2016 Continuing 23-01-2019 1 N/A
NSC
13 | Shri A. Britto Director Nominee of 08-09-2015 Continuing | 28-07-2018, 3 Yes
NSC 28-11-2018,
23-01-2019
14 | Shri l. S. Patil Director elected by 29-12-2017 | Continuing | 26-09-2018, 3 Yes
Grower Shareholders 28-11-2018,
Zone -1V 23-01-2019
15 | Shri D. L. Nagaraja Director elected by 29-12-2017 Continuing | 28-07-2018, 4 Yes
Grower Shareholders 26-09-2018,
Zone — | 28-11-2018,
23-01-2019
16 | Shri S. Rajendra Prasad Director elected by 29-12-2017 | Continuing | 28-07-2018, 4 Yes
Grower Shareholders 26-09-2018,
Zone -l 28-11-2018,
23-01-2019
17 | Shri S T. Hosamani Director elected by 29-12-2017 Continuing | 28-07-2018, 3 Yes
Grower Shareholders 28-11-2018,
Zone — Il 23-01-2019

N/A indicates that concerned person was not a Director on the Board on the relevant date.
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18.

19.

20.

b)

Board Committees

The Board has constituted four Committees with specific mandates and are playing the
role and performing the functions of Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The reconstitution of the existing
Sub Committees is made in conformity with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013. The committees are named as below.

1. Committee for Stakeholders Relationship

2.Committee for Purchase/Fixation of Procurement and Selling Rates/Disposal of Seeds
fornon- Seed Purpose etc

3. Committee for Audit

4. Committee for Project / Recruitment / Promotion / Disciplinary / Nomination and
Remuneration

During the year 2018-19, Twenty one committee meetings were held of all the four
Committees together. Committee composition(s) were revised during the year under review,
wherever required

Formal Annual Evaluation

Your company is a State Public Sector Enterprise governed by the Government of Karnataka.
The MCA vide notification dated 05/06/2015, has exempted the Government Company from
the formal annual evaluation by the Board on its own performance pursuant to Section 134
(3) (p) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Risk Management Policy

The major challenges your Company facing are severe competition from the private seed
Companies, frequent changes in the cropping pattern and seasonal conditions. Your Company
has been able to evolve strategies for mitigating the risks through better management and
operational practices and support from the State Government from Seed Risk Fund.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

In compliance with the provisions of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, your Directors hereby state that:

In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31-03-2019, all the applicable
Accounting Standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

They had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019 and of the profit and loss of the
Company for the period ended on that date;
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21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

They had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and irregularities;

They had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

They had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Compliance of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition on and
Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its
employees during the year under review.

Further, during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Key Managerial Personnel

There were no Key Managerial Personnel other than the Managing Director of the Company.

Subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate companies

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associated Company.

Explanation or comments on qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers
made by the auditors, practicing company secretary and CAG in their reports

The observations made by the Auditors of the Company in their report read with the Notes
to Accounts and clarification thereon are given in Annexure - Il to the Directors’ Report.

Shares
Buyback of Shares
The Company has not bought back any equity shares during the current year.

Sweat Equity
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

Bonus Shares
No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

Employees Stock Option Plan
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.
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27.
27.1

Development of infrastructure
Construction of Seed Processing and Seed Storage Units

Your company had taken up construction of seed storage unit at Chitradurga, Vijayapura and
Mysuru during the year 2018-19 under RKVY grants .The construction work is in progress. In
the above said grants the seed processing machineries for Vijayapura, K.R.Nagar and Gadag
units and also colour sortex machines for processing of soyabean seeds at Bidar & Bhalki
during the year 2018-19 has been purchased and installed.

Your company has planned to purchase seed processing machineries to Kolar, Mandya,
Kalburgi and Bellary and also seed treating machines for Vijayapura & Bellary units during
2019-20 under RKVY grant.

Future Outlooks
Research & Development on various Hybrid seeds
Varietal Research & Development Center (VRDC), Dharwad (2018-19)

The R & D wing of KSSC the VRDC is situated in Dharwad and working on development of
new hybrids / varieties in focused crops viz., Maize, Cotton, Bajra and Sunflower as per the
seed market requirement to cater to the need of farming community.

Over the vyears, several proprietary hybrids have been developed and identified for
commercialization.

In Cotton crop the project on development of BG-II cotton hybrids in collaboration with UAS,
Dharwad is completed. The DCH-32 BG Il Bt cotton hybrid is the first product identified for
commercialization and has got the permission from DAC & FW, New Delhi, during 2018-19 for
commercialization in Karnataka state. The demonstration trials on farmers’ field have given
encouraging results for marketing of the hybrid because of its higher yield and popularity as
good fiber quality cotton. Another hirsutumBt cotton hybrid DHH-11 BG Il is nominated for
evaluation under ICAR trials.

In Maize crop, the BRMH-1 maize hybrid was identified and recommended for zone 3 and
zone 8 of Karnataka by varietal identification committee. The new hybrid BRMH-8 has been
introduced to the market and hybrid has given encouraging results on the farmers’ field
with high yield performance. KSSC has planned for market expansion of these hybrids during
coming years. In coming days new single cross hybrids from proprietary /public sector will be
introduced for commercialization through MOUs with institutions engaged in maize research
in order to diversify the product mix. Few more single cross hybrids BRMH-7 and BRMH-10
have been identified for commercialization which needs to undergo exhaustive farm trials
during coming years.

In Bajra, the proprietary hybrid BRBH-16020 is under evaluation in university field trials. This
is a medium maturity, compact head hybrid with high yield potential identified for marketing.
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28.

29.

VRDC is successful in introduction of a biofortified variety Dhanashakti rich in zinc and iron,
developed by ICRISAT. For introduction and popularization of Dhanashakti variety among
farming community KSSC is awarded with “Certificate of Appreciation” from “ICRISAT+
Harvest Plus”. In addition to this a new biofortified hybrid ICMH-1301 has been identified for
popularization.

In Sunflower, BRSSC-9 a new hybrid with high yield potential and high oil content is identified
for commercialization. The hybrid is under evaluation in UAS, Dharwad, multi location trials.

Apart from development of new hybrids the research focus is on development of parental lines
applying modern breeding methods which further help in developing new breeding material
with improved agronomic traits. VRDC is also collaborated with ICRISAT, CIMMYT, SAUs and
ICAR- AICRP projects in germplasm development, varietal/evaluation and introduction of
public bred germplasm for the betterment of farming community.

Development and Implementation of Integrated Software System

Your Company has initiated action to computerize all the activities by developing the software
at a cost of Rs.95.50 lakhs. The software is ready for implementation at all the operational
centers. The software is hosted on the servers of the State Data Center of the e-Governance
Department of Government of Karnataka.

The required infrastructure at center level and Head Office level are provided for effective
implementation of the software. Necessary training to all the users is also provided and
correction points gathered during the training process are communicated to the software
Developers. The Developers have incorporated all the minor correction and have deployed
the modified version of the software. The major correction point, which are affecting the
data base are to be incorporated by the Developers.

As the users are expressing difficulty inimplementing the software, it is decided to implement
complete software in selected four centers. The implementation is under progress. Your
Company will implement this software in all the centers from 01-04-2020 effectively.
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The Board also wishes to thank its shareholders, Bankers and valued customers for their
continued support.

The Board wishes to place on record its appreciation of the efforts put in by the employees
of the Company at all levels for their unstinted support in achieving noteworthy business
results and reaching out to farmers.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS
DIN: 07328000
Chairman

Place: Bengaluru
Dated: 17-10-2019
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ANNEXURE-I
FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis are NIL.

1. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis during the

year are:
(In INR)
SL. | Name(s) of | Nature of Duration Salient terms of Date(s) of Amount
NO. | therelated | contracts/ of the the contracts or | approval by paid as
party & arrange- Contracts/ arrangements or | the Board, | advanced,
nature of ments/ arrange- | transactions includ- if any if any
relationship | transactions ments/ ing the value if any
transactions
1 |Sril.S. Patil |Purchase of - As per the Com-
Seeds pany’s production
terms & conditions | 28.07.2018 | 11,16,822
of the specified
quality
2 |Sri D..L. Na- | Purchase of i “ 28.07.2018 31,943
garaja Seeds
3 | SriS. Rajen- | Purchase of N
dra Prasad | Seeds - 28.07.2018 | 1,19,240
4 [SriST _Ho- Purchase of i y 28.07.2018 68,500
samani Seeds

Place: Bengaluru
Dated: 17-10-2019

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS
DIN: 07328000

Chairman
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ANNEXURE - I
FORM NO. MGT -9

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31 2019

[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

1 |CIN

U01135KA19735GC002378

Registration Date

08-08-1973

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited

2
3 [ Name of the Company
4

Category/Sub-Category of the Company

Public Company/Limited by shares

Address of the registered office and con-

“Beejaa Bhavan”, Bellary Road, Hebbal, BENGAL-

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

tact details URU-560024
6 | Whether listed company No
5 Name, Address and Contact details of NA

stated:-

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be

SI. No.

Name and Description of main
products/ services

NIC Code of the Product/
Service

% to Total Turnover of
the Company

1 Growing of non-perennial crops/

Production and Supply of seeds of 011 99.90%
different crops/varieties
l1l. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
SI. No. Name and CIN/GLN Holding/ Sub- | %of shares Applicable
Address of the sidiary held Section
Company /Associate
---- NOT APPLICABLE ---
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SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise Shareholding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of
the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

% Change
during
the year

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Dem
at

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

A. Promoter

(1) Indian

a Individual/ HUF

b Central Govern-
ment

c State Govern-
ment (s) (GOK)

- 1,57,500

157,500

41.75

1,57,500

1,57,500

41.75

d Bodies Corp
(NSC)

- 62,230

62,230

16.5

62,230

62,230

16.50

e Banks / FI

f Any Other

Sub-total (A) (1)

- 2,19,730

2,19,730

58.25

2,19,730

2,19,730

58.25

2 Foreign

a NRIs-Individuals

b Other-Individ-
uals

¢ Bodies Corp.

d Banks / FI

e Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (2)

2,19,730

2,19,730

2,19,730

2,19,730

B Public Share-
holding

1 Institutions

a Mutual Funds

b Banks / FI

¢ Central Govern-
ment

d State Govern-
ment (s)

e Venture Capital
Funds

f Insurance Com-
panies

g Flls

h Foreign Venture
Capital Funds
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i Others (specify)
Govt. Companies
(NSC)

Sub-total (B) (1)

2. Non Institu-
tions

a. Bodies Corp.
(i) Indian
(ii) Overseas

b. Individuals

(i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up
to Rs. 1 lakh

(ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of INR 1
lakh

1,57,500

1,57,500

41.75

1,55,160

1,55,160

41.39

Others (Specify)

Sub-total(B)(2)

1,57,500

1,57,500

41.75

1,55,160

1,55,160

41.39

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

C. Shares held
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

3,77,230

3,77,230

41.75

3,74,890

3,74,890

41.39

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Sl. | Shareholder’s

Shareholding at the beginning of

Shareholding at the end of the

No Name the year year
No. of % of %of Shares | No. of % of %of Shares % change
Shares | total Pledged / Shares | total Pledged / in share
Shares encumbered Shares encumbered | holding
of the to total of the to total during
company | shares company | shares the year
1. | Governmentof |, o, o6y 4775 000 |1,57,500| 41.75 0.00
Karnataka
2. | National Seeds
Corporation 62,230 16.50 0.00 62,230 16.50 0.00
Limited
Total 2,19,730 | 58.25 NIL 2,19,730 58.25
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(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SI. No | Sharehold- | Shareholding at the Change in Sharehold- | Shareholding at the end
er’s Name beginning of the year |ing of the year
No. of % of total | Increase Decrease | No. of % of total
Shares Shares of Shares Shares of
the com- the com-
pany pany
No change

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

Sl. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
No. Shareholders of the year during the year
% of total Shares of % of total
No. of No. of
the Shares of the
shares shares
Company Company
1 |ShriAnanda G. 100 0.03 100 0.03
2 | ShriKrishnappa 100 0.03 100 0.03
3 | Shri Ramalingappa K.B. 100 0.03 100 0.03
4 | Shri Devendrappa M. 100 0.03 100 0.03
5 | Shri Mahesh S Bangigowdra 100 0.03 100 0.03
6 | ShriAnjaneya B 100 0.03 100 0.03
7 | Smt. BhimavatiPatil 100 0.03 100 0.03
8 | Shri Channareddy T 100 0.03 100 0.03
9 |Smt. Siddamma 100 0.03 100 0.03
10 | Shri. Anantharajau K 100 0.03 100 0.03
Total 1000 1000
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(V) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Sl. Shareholding of each Directors and Share.hol.dmg at the Cumulative Shareholding
. beginning of the .
No each Key Managerial Personnel year during the year
No. of | % of total No. of % of total
shares Shares shares Shares of
of the the
Company Company
1 | Shri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS
Chairman 01 01
Nominee of Government of Karnataka
2 | Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshit, IFS.,
Commissioner for Agriculture, 01 01
Nominee of Government of Karnataka
3 | Shri M.H.Banthanal,
Managing Director, 01 01
Nominee of Government of Karnataka
4 | Dr. Y.G.Shadakshari
Director of Research, 01 01
Nominee of Government of Karnataka
5 |[ShriI.S.Patil,
Elected by Grower Shareholders 10 10
(Zone —1V)
6 | Shri D.L.Nagaraja,
Elected by Grower Shareholders 25 0.01 25 0.01
(Zone —1)
7 | ShriS. Rajendra Prasad,
Elected by Grower Shareholders 100 0.03 100 0.03
(Zone —11)
8 | Shri SiddalingappaT.Hosamani,
Elected by Grower Shareholders 25 0.01 25 0.01
(Zone —111)

|72




(Vi) Indebtedness

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(INR in Lakhs)

Secured Loans Total
. Unsecured .
excluding Deposits | Indebtedness
\ Loans
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 4.43 4.43
ii) Interest due but not paid 119.84 119.84
iii) Interest accrued but not - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 124.27 124.27
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
- Addition-(Interest) 0.33 0.33
- Addition-(Principal) - -
Net Change 0.33 0.33
Indebtedness at the end of the financial
year
i) Principal Amount 4.43 4.43
ii) Interest due but notpaid 120.16 120.16
iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 124.59 124.59
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(Vii). Remuneration Of Directors And Key Managerial Personnel
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

(In INR)
Shri B. Shivaraju, Shri M H
. Banthanal,
Sl Managing Managing
Particulars of Remuneration Director R Total Amount
No. Director
(01-04-2018 to (from 23-01-
28-11-2018) 2019)

Gross salary Salary as per provisions

contained in section17 (1) of the 11,75,690.00 4,49,476.00 16,25,166.00
1 Income-tax Act, 1961 Value of

perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, NIL NIL NIL

1961 Profits in lieu of salary under NIL

Section17 (3) Income- tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL
2 | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL
3 | Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL

Commission
4 |- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL

- others, specify...
5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL
6 |Total (A) 11,75,690.00 4,49,476.00 16,25,166.00

B. Remuneration to other directors

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount

1 Independent Directors
eFee for attending board committee meetings 18,000
eCommission -
*Others, please specify -
Total (1) 18,000

2 Other Non-Executive Directors -
eFee for attending board committee meetings 2,38,000
eCommission -
eOthers, please specify -
Total (2) 2,38,000
Total (B) = (1+2) 2,56,000

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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Director Sitting Fees for the year 2018-19

SI.No | Name of the Director Amount ( in INR)
1 Smt.Vandita Sharma, IAS 1,000
2 Shri M.Maheshwar Rao, IAS 2,000
3 Shri K G Jagadeesha, IAS 2,000
4 Shri G. Satish, IFS 3,000
5 Shri D V Prasad, IAS 1,000
6 Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshit, IFS 2,000
7 Shri | S Patil 39,000
8 Shri D L Nagaraja 63,000
9 Shri S T Hosamani 54,000
10 | Shri S Rajendra Prasad 57,000
11 | Shri Ravikumar 18,000
12 | ShriV Mohan 1,000
13 | Shri A Britto 11,000
14 | Dr. Y.G Shadakshari 2,000

Total 2,56,000

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD

-others, specify...
Others, please specify

Total

SI. No. Particulars of Remuneration Amount
Grosssalary
(a)Salary as per provisions contained in sec-
tion17 (1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b)Valueofperquisitesu/s NIL
17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961
(c)Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3)Income-taxAct, 1961
Stock Option
Sweat Equity
C .
ommlssmn‘ NIL
- as%of profit
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(Vii). Penalties/Punishment/Compounding Of Offences

Section . Detalls_of Penalty/ Authority [RD Appeal m.ade.
Tvoe of the Brief Punishment/ /NCLT/Court] If any (give
yp Companies | description Compounding details)
Act fees imposed

A. Company
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding
B. Directors
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding
C. OtherOfficers

InDefault
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding

Place: Bengaluru
Dated: 17-10-2019

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Rajender Kumar Kataria, I1AS

DIN: 07328000
Chairman
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Addendum to Director’s Report
Reply to the comments/observation of the Statutory Auditor Report Dated 17-10-2019

Refer
to
Para
nos.

Audit Observations

Replies of the Management

a)

Foot Note (a) to Note 8 of the Financial
Statements regarding Long term
provision for Research and Development
amounting to Rs 2,90,43,365/ - is not in
accordance with Accounting Standards
(AS) - 29 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

In order to provide BT Cotton Seeds to the farmers of the
State, the Board in its 243 meeting held on 28.02.2011
has approved for creating provision for R&D activities
for acquisition of BT genes for use in BT Cotton Hybrid
development. Further Government of Karnataka has
concurred and issued its consent for acquisition of BT

Cotton Technology and trade in BT Cotton seeds.
Accordingly, Rs.297.90 lakhs has been provided in the

books of accounts during the year 2011-12. Out of this,
an amount of Rs.7.47 lakhs utilized as of 2018-19 for
evaluation trials of new varieties of Hybrid Cotton. The
necessary action is being initiated to utilize the balance
amount for the purpose for which it is provided in the
books of account.

b)

Foot Note (d) to Note 21 of the financial
statements regarding administrative
issues in filing subsidy claim for the FY
2009-10 with Department of Agriculture
amounting to Rs 21,76,966/- has been
treated as good of recovery. In our
opinion, the realisation of such amount
is doubtful

During the year 2009-10, subsidy extended to the Seed
Growers to the extent of Rs.13.78 lakhs and Rs.16.30
lakhs towards stock shortage noticed at Bijapur Centre.
Out of Rs.13.78 lakhs, Rs.2.82 lakhs towards leave salary
and Rs.5.49 lakhs towards Gratuity amount has been
adjusted. An amount of Rs.21.77 lakhs is outstanding
as on date. An administrative action has been initiated
to resolve certain connected issues, such as stock
shortage, deviation from standard procedures, delays
in filing claims etc. Based on criminal case lodged at
Bijapur Police Station, the police Department has taken
up detailed investigation and filed criminal case at
Bijapur Court.

c)

Note No 33(b) of the financial
statements, wherein information as
required under Accounting Standard
- 15 Employee Benefits has not been
disclosed.

The contribution to gratuity fund and earned leave
encashment are managed by taking a policy with Life
Insurance Corporation of India. The Expenditure on this
account has been accounted on the basis of assessment
of liability by LIC. The Corporation is remitting the actual
premium amount which has been informed by LIC of
India on regular basis. The LIC of India is maintaining the
fund account. Further, employees of the Corporation
have a facility of availing of Half Pay Leave facility with the
approval of the Management. The unavailed leave will
be lapsed automatically, if it is not granted/sanctioned/
utilized. Since there is no financial committed liability,
no provision has been made in the books of accounts for
half pay leave facility.
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d)

Note No 36 of the financial statements
regarding non-receipt of confirmation of
balance from various trade receivables
and loans and advances with whom the
company has transactions and trade
receivables of Rs 10,39,489/- and of
loansand advancesRs 29,65,981/- which
are more than three years considered as
good for recovery which, in our opinion,
recovery is doubtful.

The Company has initiated necessary steps to obtain
confirmation of balances from various trade payables,
and loans & advances. However, the confirmation has
not received from some of the parties. The necessary
action will be taken for recovery of trade receivables
and Loans and Advance amount in the ensuing years.

e)

In contrary to the disclosures made
in the Foot Note (i) to Note No 2.5 of
the Financial Statements regarding
revenue recognition, the Company
has not recognised its Sales as per the
Accounting Standards — 9 “Revenue
Recognition” with regard to the sale
of Seeds. The Company has been
accounting/recognising the revenue
based on the material movement to
Raitha Samparka Kendra (RSK)s for
sale before transfer of the significant
risks and rewards associated with the
ownership of such seeds. In our opinion,
as risks and rewards of ownership are
passed on to the ultimate buyer only
after the RSKs issue the seeds to the
ultimate buyer, the revenue should
have been recognised on the basis of
sales at RSK levels. Since the relevant
information is not made available, the
financial impact, if any, could not be
quantified.

The Sales will be made to RSK, Department of Agriculture
by raising Delivery cum invoice and accounted as Sales
in the books of accounts, The Delivery Note cum Invoice
is raised in favour of RSK to effect the movement of
seeds to RSK, Whereas the actual sales of RSK’s are
accounted by way of credit note/credit bill raised in
favour of respective Assistant Director of Agriculture of
RSK concerned.

The RSK are operating as per guidelines issued by the
Karnataka State Department of Agriculture (Government
of Karnataka). The KSSC apparently supplying seeds to
RSK as per the Indent by the KSDA. The supply of seeds on
seasonal basis i,e Kharif (April to July) and Rabi Summer
(September to January). After completion of the season,
the unsold seeds at RSK will be taken back by KSSC by
raising credit note. At the end of the year there was
no stock held at RSK’s. The amount collected from the
farmers on farmer portion will be paid by RSK directly to
KSSC.The subsidy portion will be released by ADA/JDA/
DOA through treasury account on sale of seeds. The
difference of supply and return is actual sales, which is
accounted by the way of credit bill prepared in favour of
the ADA concerned. Therefore, sales accounted at RSK
and KSSC are same. The procedure followed for

Revenue recognition is consistent over the previous

years. There is no changes in the system.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
( CIN: U01135KA19735GC002378 ) (“the company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31st March 2019 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year then ended, the Cash Flow

Statement and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the matters described in the Basis of “Qualified Opinion”, the aforesaid financial statements
give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2019, and profit for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We draw your attention to the following matters in standalone financial statements:

Q

Foot Note (a) to Note 8 of the Financial Statements regarding Long term provision for research
and development amounting to Rs 2,90,43,365/ - is not in accordance with Accounting
Standards (AS) — 29 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

b. Foot Note (d) to Note 21 of the financial statements regarding administrative issues in filing
subsidy claim for the FY 2009-10 with Department of Agriculture amounting to Rs 21,76,966/-
has been treated as good of recovery. In our opinion, the realisation of such amount is
doubtful.

c. Note No 33(b) of the financial statements, wherein information as required under Accounting
Standard- 15 Employee Benefits has not been disclosed.

d. Note Number 36 of the financial statements regarding non-receipt of confirmation of balance
from various trade receivables and loans and advances with whom the company has
transactions and trade receivables of Rs 10,39,489/- and of loans and advances Rs 29,65,981/-
which are more than three years considered as good for recovery which, in our opinion,
recovery is doubtful.
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e. In contrary to the disclosures made in the Foot Note (i) to Note 2.5 of the Financial
Statements regarding revenue recognition, the Company has not recognised its Sales as per
the Accounting Standards—9 “Revenue Recognition” with regard to the sale of Seeds.
The Company has been accounting/recognising the revenue based on the material movement
to Raitha Samparka Kendra (RSK)s for sale before transfer of the significant risks and rewards
associated with the ownership of such seeds. In our opinion, as risks and rewards of
ownership are passed on to the ultimate buyer only after the RSKs issue the seeds to the
ultimate buyer, the revenue should have been recognised on the basis of sales at RSK levels.
Since the relevant information is not made available, the financial impact, if any, could not be
quantified.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there
under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our Qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to the following matters in the notes to the financial statements:

a. Note Number 19 to the Financial Statement regarding Trade receivables which includes the
Subsidy portion receivable from the Agricultural Department of Govt. of Karnataka. As the
sales to end beneficiaries are not captured as stated in the para (e) to our report, above and
subsidy portion of amounts are not accounted/ disclosed separately.

b. Note No. 13, regarding non-availability of details of payment made towards land and lease
hold properties deeds in respect of certain offices and non-execution/non-availability of title
deeds/lease deeds.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon:

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included Annual Report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticsm throughout the audit. We also:
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A” statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

|82]



(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(8)

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash flow statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 except for the matters stated in the basis for opinion of the
Qualified opinion.

On the basis of written representations received from the director as on 31st March,
2019, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as on 31st March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2)
of the Act.

In terms of Notification no. G.S.R. 583(E) dated 13th June 2017 issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, the Company is covered under the reporting requirement of
Section 143(3)(i) as to the adequacy of internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls. With respect to the adequacy of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our Qualified Opinion separately in
“Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
as referred in foot note b to note 21 and Note 23. a.ii) and iii) of the financial
statements.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses as referred in note 39 to the
financial statements.
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(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31
March 2019.

3. We are enclosing our report on in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such
checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according
to the information and explanations given to us, in the “Annexure C” on the directions and
sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

For YCRJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn N0.006927S

Sd/-
(CA.Yashavanth Khanderi)
Partner
Place: Bangalore M.No: 029066
Date: October 17,2019 UDIN:19029066AAAAHH6912
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“ANNEXURE — A” to Independent Auditor’s Report of even date
on the Financial Statements of Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited

“Annexure—A" referred toin paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
section of our report of even date on financial statements of M/s. Karnataka State Seeds Corporation
Limited for the year ended 31st March 2019.

1.
a)

b)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plants and Equipment. The comprehensive description of
assets, their current location and asset numbering is yet to be updated in the fixed asset
register.

According to the information and explanations given to us, some fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management during the year in certain units as per the phased
programme of physical verification. However, the physical assets in the present scenario
can’t be correlated with the fixed assets register as the asset identification numbering is not
done to identify the quantitative details.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of all immovable
properties are held in the name of the Company, except for cases reported in additional
information to note 13 to the financial statements.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the management has conducted
physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, firms, or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of Companies Act, 2013. Consequently, the provisions of
clausesiiii(a), (b) and (c) of para 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
investments or granted any loans to any other body corporate, and nor it has given any
guarantee or provided any security to any other body corporate or person. Consequently, the
provisions of clause iv of para 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

Duringtheyearthe Company has notaccepted any deposits from public. Hence the compliance
to the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under,
are not applicable. However, there are certain old share application money pending allotment
amounting to Rs.1,49,392/-. The company is in the process of identifying the persons from
whom such amount is received and in the opinion of the company this amount is not a
deposit under provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the act.
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6. Tothe best of our knowledge and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of Cost Records under the clause (d) of sub Section (1) of
section 148 of the as the Company is not engaged in the manufacture of the goods.
Accordingly, the provisions of the clause 3(iv) of the said Order are not applicable.

a) According to the information given to us and according to the records of the Company, the
Company is generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, ESI, income tax, Income Tax Deducted at source (TDS), sales tax, wealth
tax, service tax, excise duty, customs duty with the appropriate authorities. However,
considerable delays have been observed in depositing such statutory dues with the
authorities.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there were no undisputed amount payable
in respect of statutory dues outstanding as at 31st March, 2019 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable, except for those reported below and the matters referred in the
para (f) of basis of qualified opinion of the auditor’s report. We are unable to comment on the same.

b) According to records of company and according to the information and explanations given to
us, there were no dues outstanding on account of provident fund, income tax, Income Tax
Deducted at source (TDS), sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, excise duty, customs duty, cess
on account of dispute as at 31st March, 2019 except which has been furnished below,

Name of the Statute Period Forumwhere dispute
Amount (Rs.) . .
(Assessment year) (Assessment year) is pending
The Income Tax Income-tax Appellate
Act, 1961 2013- 14 78,78,517 Tribunal
The Income Tax The Commissioner of
Act, 1961 2014-15 35,72,360 Income Tax (Appeals)

8. The Company has taken a loan from Government of Karnataka. The Company has not repaid
the loan of Rs 1,43,084/- and interest of Rs. 1,12,97,097/-. However, the company has
submitted the proposal and request to convert the loan into equity and waive the interest
accrued. The company has neither taken any loan from banks or financial institutions nor has
issued any debentures.

9. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any
money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments and
term loans) and Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix) of the said Order are not applicable.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid/provided
for Managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause xii of para 3 of the
order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177
and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause xiv of para 3 of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year under review,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Consequently, the provisions of clause xv of para 3 of the order are not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not carrying on
any NBFC activities and hence, is not required to get registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Consequently, the provisions of clause xvi of para 3 of the
order are not applicable to the Company.

For YCRJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn N0.006927S

Sd/-
(CA.Yashavanth Khanderi)
Partner

Place: Bangalore M.No: 029066
Date: October 17,2019 UDIN:19029066AAAAHHE6912
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“ANNEXURE — B” to Independent Auditor’s Report of even date
on the Financial Statements of Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited’

“Annexure—b” referredtoin paragraph 2(f) under “reporton otherlegal and regulatory requirements”
section of our report of even date on financial statements of Karnataka state seeds corporation
limited for the year ended 31st march 2019.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub- section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s.Karnataka State
Seeds Corporation Limited (“the Company”’) as of March 31st, 2019 in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India”. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financialinformation, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit
of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
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assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that -

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following
material weaknesses have been identified as at March 31, 2019.

1.  Allthe Accounting Centres / Branches were subjected to internal Audit only after the closure
of financial year with time constraint for internal audit. Thus, there remains a chance that later
any financial issues might crop up due to lack of internal control and review of business
transactions of the company. And the Company has got the Internal Audit done for all its
5 Zones including Head Office through external CA Firms. There is a delay in the process of
getting the internal audit done before commencement of Statutory Audit and not effective.
The company should ensure that the scope is fully covered by the internal auditors to ensure
effective reporting system.
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2. Company hasprepared an exhaustive matrix on Internal Financial Control Reporting. However,
the process of documentation has to be improved thoroughly to justify the operating
effectiveness of the system.

3.  Aspertheinformation and explanations provided to us by the management and as observed,
the internal control system with regard to documentation, authentication and timely
submission of subsidy claims with respective authorities for eligible claims should be
improved, which could potentially affect the Company’s statement of revenue from such
sources.

4.  In our opinion, the internal control system with regard to reconciliation and confirmation
of balances of trade payables, trade receivables, ageing analysis, IOUs, Imprest Accounts,
advances, bank balances, Earnest money deposit, Security deposits needs improvement.

5. In our opinion, there is a need to strengthen the review and control aspects associated
with accounting transactions and inventory movement onregular intervals at Head Office level
through integrated information system i.e. software based controls to mitigate the risk
associated with conventional manual control procedures followed at the centres with regard
to documentation related to inventory movements.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control
over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the company’s annual financial statements will not be prevented or detected on timely basis.

In our opinion, except of the effects/ possible effects of the material weaknesses described above
on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has maintained, in all
material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of March 31, 2019, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the
nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2019 financial
statements of the Company, and wherever these material weaknesses affect our opinion on the
financial statements of the Company, we have considered suitably in our audit report on the financial
statements of the Company.

For YCRJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn N0.006927S

Sd/-
(CA.Yashavanth Khanderi)
Partner
Place: Bangalore M.No: 029066
Date: October 17,2019 UDIN:19029066AAAAHH6912
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ANNEXURE- C REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPHA 3 UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL
AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR REPORT DIRECTIONS INDICATING THE AREAS TO BE
EXAMINED BY STATUTORY AUDITORS DURING THE COURSE OF AUDIT OF ANNUAL ACCOUNTS OF
KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR 2018-19 ISSUED BY THE COMPANY
CONTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013

Company Specific Directions:

(i) | Whether the Company has
system in place to process all
the accounting transactions
through IT System? If Yes,

the implication of processing
of accounting transactions
outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along
with the financial implications
if any, may be stated.

The company has system in place to process all the
accounting transactions through IT Accounting system
except payroll for which a separate software is used. At
present the company is maintaining the books of accounts
in a Tally accounting software for its day to day operations at
Head Office and Branches. In respect of payroll processes,
the integrity of the accounts is ensured with adequate
internal control.

However, the present accounting software package is prone
to many systems and control related lapses due to which;
i. The entries made can later be modified and no audit trial
or log for the same is available at users end.

ii. Back dated entries can be passed as there is no
authorization process possible in the system.

iii. It is not possible to generate user wise log so as to fix
specific responsibility for accounting entries done.

iv. The Head Office is not getting the real time updates of
accounts, reports for control and monitoring purpose.

v. The inventory records are not completely integrated with
accounting system. The real-time Inventory data can’t be
guantified and valued at any Branch locations and Third
Party Godown on any particular day. Hence at present, the
inventory value is arrived on manual basis once in a year for
financial closure.

Duetotheselapsesinthe system, the possible misstatement
of such quantitative and overall value of such goods can’t
be estimated.

Though the company has developed an integrated software
called “BEEJA RAJA IT APPLICATION” which was declared as
Go Live on 10 July 2018, the virtual usage of the software is
not put to use. And the same is reported under “Intangible
Software under Development” in the books of accounts.
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(ii)

Whether there is any
restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver/write
off of debts/loans/interest

etc. made by a lender to the
company due to the company’s
inability to repay the loan? If
yes, the financial impact may
be stated.

There is no restructuring of an existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by the
lender to the company due to the company’s inability to
repay the loan.

However, the company’s books show borrowings from
Government of Karnataka (GoK) and Department of
Horticulture to the tune of Rs 1,43,084/- and Rs 3,00,000/-
respectively which are continuing from past few years.

As per the explanations given by the company, in case of GoK
loan, the company has requested to convert the principal
amount to equity and waive off the accrued interest to the
tune of Rs.1,12,97,097/- over a period of several years.

In case of loan from Department of Horticulture (“DoH”),
the Company has requested the Department of Horticulture
to set-off the loan (Amounting to Rs.3,00,000/- As on
31.03.2019) for the losses incurred by the company in
Potato seed transactions during 1979 -80 and 1980-81 as
stated by the company. The accrued interest amounting to
Rs 7,19,260/- was also sought for waiver.

However, there is no written reply/approval from the
concerned authorities approving conversion of loan into
capital or interest waiver request during the year for both
the loan principal and interest amount.

Whether funds received /
receivable for specific schemes
from Central/State agencies
were properly accounted for/
utilized as per the terms and
conditions? List the cases of
deviations

1. The company has received several grants during the year
FY 2018-19. The status of unspent amount has been given
separately in Annexure 1.

2. The company has received several grants in earlier years.
The status of unspent amounts has been given separately
in Annexure 1.1.

3. It is recommended to maintain separate bank Accounts
for each specific grant wise/fund wise/scheme wise.

4. For utilization of Funds, the Company obtained a
Utilization Certificate from Internal Auditors. However,
there are following differences noticed as per books and
utilization certificate obtained.
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(Rsin Cr.)

Details As per Utilization | As per Books of
Certificate Accounts
Opening Balance 12.88 19.54
Receipts 8.83 8.83
Utilization 12.15 12.03
Closing Balance 9.56 16.34

5. In case of subsidies given to farmers under KSDA
Scheme, the Company is not monitoring / accounting the
Subsidies granted to farmers. Instead, the same has been
accounted as receivable from Raitha Samparka Kendra
(RSK).

Company specific Sub-directions

Sl. No.

Directions

Reply

1

Whether the land owned by
the Company is Encroached,
under litigation, not put to use
or declared surplus details may
be provided.

Based on the information and explanation furnished
to us by the company, there are no land owned by the
company which has been encroached, litigated, kept
vacant due to non-usage or held surplus.

However, there are certain land used by the company
not been capitalised in the books of account as enu-
merated in additional information of Note No 13 to the
financial statements.

Whether the stock of seeds,
packing certification materials
and other items has been taken
on the basis of stock records
after adjustments of shortage/
excess found on physical verifi-
cation and whether due consid-
eration has been given for de-
terioration in the quality of old
stocks which may result into
overvaluation of stocks?

The stock of seeds and other items have been valued
based on the stock records after making necessary ad-
justments for excess/shortage of stock. Further, dete-
riorated material has been valued based on realizable
value estimated by the Company.

The company has not valued 1,06,984 quintals of seeds
which are under process as the corresponding stock
has not been accounted as enumerated in the foot
note 1 of the Note No 18 of the Financial Statements.

The valuation of inventory of seeds on the potency of
the seeds has not been independently evaluated by us
as it is technical in nature.
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Whether the company has ef-
fective mechanism for dis-
bursement of loans/ subsidies/
agro inputs and agricultural
machineries to the beneficiar-
ies and recovery thereof (loans)
along with interest if any from
beneficiaries?

The company has a proper mechanism for disburse-
ment for loans/subsidies etc. except for the matter
reported in the foot note (d) of Note No 21 of the
financial statements.

There are no loans granted by the company towards
agro inputs and agricultural machineries during the
year.

Subsidy disbursement to beneficiaries is pending to the
extent specified in the Note No 11 (h) of the financial
statements.

That grants/subsidies received
for implementing  various
schemes are accounted for as
per the accounting standards
and utilized for intended pur-
poses

I. The company is following the policy consistently
followed on the receipt of grant is accounted as Gov-
ernment Grants under other current liabilities. On
utilization of the same, it is transferred to Deferred
Government Grants and accounted as per Accounting
Standard — 12 issued by Ministry of Corporate affairs.

Il. The company has reported certain balances (refer
list provided below in Annexure 1.2) under Govern-
ment grants (grouped under Other current liabilities).
However, there is no subsidy utilization during the FY
2018-19.

lll. The company has reported certain balances under
Short term loans and advances. The status of pending
amounts receivable has been given separately in An-
nexure 1.3

Whether physical verifica-
tion and valuation of standing
crops/trees was done at the
end of the financial year in ac-
cordance with the standard in-
dustry practices

Based on the information and explanations received
from the company there are no standing crops or trees
which are materially effecting the financials that need
to be valued as at March 31st 2019.

Place: Bangalore
Date: October 17,2019

For YCRJ & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.006927S
Sd/-

CA.Yashavanth Khanderi

Partner

M.No: 029066

UDIN:19029066AAAAHH6912
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Annexure -1

Government Grants Unutilized (In Rs)

- Particulars Opening Receipts Utilization Amount

No Balance

1. | Grant National Seed - 61,00,000 - 61,00,000
Reserve of SMSP

2. | GRANT FOR RKVY 19,35,72,576 8,83,00,000| 11,98,93,175 16,19,79,401
PROJECT

3. | Subsidy (SMSP) - 12,00,00,000 - 12,00,00,000
Seeds & Planting
Materials

4. |Seed Village 17,42,572 1,67,50,949 1,03,328 1,83,90,193
programme under
CSS- KSSC

Annexure -1.1

Grants Pending for utilization over 1 year (In Rs)
. . Received during Utilized during Balance as on
Particulars Opening Balance the year the year 31.03.2019
NFSM (Pulses)-
Prodn Inc-2011-12 64,68,163 i i 64,68,163
Grant for RKVY - Bt.
Cotton Scheme 18,72,684 - 4,04,000** 14,68,684
Grant - Const of
Seed Gdn Under 1,13,95,595 i i 113,95,595
GOl
Grant for Construc-
tion of Godown at 9,41,150 - - 9,41,150
Belgaum
Grant SwaBee-
Jaabhivruddi-Seed 3,98,27,650 ; 22,66,060%* |  3,75,61,590
Grading Machinery
2013-14
Grant SwaBee-
jaabhivruddi-Seed i i
Grading Machinery 2,45,09,724 2,45,09,724
2013-14
SwaBeejaabhivrud-
di Foundation Seeds 1,15,58,960 - -
2013-14 1,15,58,960

** Required utilization certificate is not provided for the grant amounts used during the year FY
2018-19.
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Annexure -1.2

Subsidies payable pending for utilization over 1 year (In Rs)
Particulars Opening Balance |Received during | Utilized during Balance as on
the year the year 31.03.2019

f;‘?:'r‘:r‘]’eijab'e 14,00,548 Cr - - 14,00,548 Cr
Seed Village Pro-

gramme Under 3,43,275 Cr - - 3,43,275 Cr
CSS

Z‘;EZ'_dTyugkzar" 2,86,623 Cr . . 2,86,623 Cr
SVS Subsidy Bidar | 7,17,726 Cr - - 7,17,726 Cr
‘:’)\a/fg?bs'dy Guk 1 68,407 cr . . 68,407 Cr
Subsidy SF/MF 26,51,984 Cr - - 26,51,984 Cr
NFSM Seed

Production As-
sistance Subsidy
Payable

5,25,00,000 Cr

5,25,00,000 Cr

NFSM Subsidy for
Distribution (Rice)

2,33,48,644 Cr

2,33,48,644 Cr

Seed bank A/c

1999-2000 12,05,000 Cr 12,05,000 Cr
Seed bank A/c ) )
-2000-2001 37,83,900 Cr 37,83,900 Cr
Annexure -1.3
Subsidies receivables outstanding for more than 1 year (In Rs)
Particulars Opening Balance | Received during | Utilized during Balance as on
the year the year 31.03.2019
Subsidy payable 11,000 Dr - - 11,000 Dr
bidar
Subsidy 32,880 Dr - - 32,880 Dr
receivable - Tumkur
Subsidy receivable 10,68,799 Dr 1,75,165 1,82,025 10,61,939 Dr
Subsidy receivable 3,48,001 Dr - - 3,48,001 Dr
Bagalkot
Subsidy receivable 15,114 Dr - - 15,114 Dr
Bidar
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF THE
KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED, BANGALORE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2019.

The preparation of financial statements of Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited,
Bangalore, For the year ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 are
responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under section 143 of
the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them
vide their Audit Reportdated 17.10.20109.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted a
supplementary audit under section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the financial statements of
Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited, Bangalore, for the period from year ended
31st March 2019.

This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the
statutory auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to the statutory auditors’
report, under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(E.P. NIVEDITA)
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(GENERAL & SOCIAL SECTOR AUDIT)
KARNATAKA, BANGALORE
BANGALORE
Date: 26th November 2019
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KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN U01135KA19738GC002378)

TROF 3T TRz 6% ANL AoBN3
“Rex PRI, WO oA, ﬁw%@. 23onERTO-560 024.
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019 31 8¢ <o 2019 S @osﬁéé ?F BOBHOT mﬁ

Figures as at end of Current

Figures as at end of Previous

Jeos wmﬁm.adg;b& 28BROBT

Particulars Note Reporting Period Reporting Period
RHCTid No. 31st March 2019 31st March 2018
(in Rs.) (te.c3ve) (in Rs.) (te.cive)
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Seare whm) BeEcEd
(1) Shareholders’ funds: secvwess e
(a) Share capital #edb womwmey 3,74,89,000 3,74,89,000
(b) Reserves and surplus S0moabed D03y B3 36,35,51,222 35,91,19,231
40,10,40,222 39,66,08,231
(2) Non-current liabilities: 2308000T BRI
(a) Long term Borrowings @ewmec= oot - -
(b) Other Long term Liabilities 233 @emer=§ Bessasd 84,83,58,394 77,23,36,106
(c) Long-term provisions Qespor= ®Z3B853E0 4,51,41,432 4,14,10,821
89,34,99,826 81,37,46,927
(3) Current liabilities: ety Bpsctd
(a) Short term borrowings eee=§ TeotEd 9 5,60,69,692 -
(b) Trade Payables moxestSesen mamedn Bomeoshrisd
i) Total outstanding dues to micro and small enterprises BezZ, O3 Jey
emcj?gmrigﬁ WS [RT, - -
ii) Total outstanduing dues of creditors other than micro and small enterpises
rdfaéé I rdsga emc:fvsai)mdtb BRTBOBRD mwgmdd 28 fefelarievornriaial eI IEATEY 10 9,47,91,722 5,00,78,985
(c) Other current liabilities 233 woey Bes3ed 11 78,92,13,094 59,78,92,582
(d) Short-term provisions eey=e ®=BS3E 12 33,46,212 28,57,039
94,34,20,720 65,08,28,606
Total WE) 2,23,79,60,768 1,86,11,83,764
II. ASSETS egoen
(1) Non-current assets: 230DOT BYTE
(a) Property,plant and equipment esg. T3=0 ST CVBETTE
(i) Tangible assets tpews esgtied 13 98,83,94,124 91,34,19,022
(ii) Intangible assets et syted 14 32,177 48,956
(iii) Capital work-in-progress g®a¢300s wommey 15 8,85,69,006 6,69,24,140
(iv) Intangible assets under devlopment ©29:3R0ITOR ©T3ReITH QTE 16 1,06,95,896 92,63,397
1,08,76,91,203 98,96,55,515
(b) Deferred Tax Asset(net) S0ompem 30T &g (95%) 6 55,19,186 49,95,389
(c) Long term loans and advances ®esors=g ©oo &3y S0on@nsd 17 3,34,78,615 2,88,12,759
1,12,66,89,004 1,02,34,63,663
(2) Current assets: woey sgTed
(a) Inventories momgH3Ld 18 31,92,49,993 39,46,64,880
(b) Trade receivables msmdd QeBRTED 19 20,71,29,986 2,96,56,590
(c) Cash and cash equivalents St =03 ST SeS 20 25,18,33,208 20,53,93,256
(d) Short-term loans and advances eep=38 oo =SB SVOTBTLL 21 32,88,43,755 20,49,25,302
(e) Other current assets 3T tsoey esQTLL 22 42,14,822 30,80,073
1,11,12,71,764 83,77,20,101
Total &) 2,23,79,60,768 1,86,11,83,764
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes forming| 1,223
part of the financial statements Sogm HEIS 57 Pedtith Ty VIS wErs Tegds| 3 O
42

As per our report of even date

For YCRJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
(Yashvantha Khanderi)
Partner
M No: 029066
FRN: 0069275
UDIN: 19029066AAAAHH6912

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 17th October, 2019

Sd/-
(Dr.G T Puthra)
Managing Director
DIN:08564733

Sd/-
(Gopalakrishna K)

General Manager (FA&MIS)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited

Sd/-
(I S Patil)
Director
DIN : 01499286

Sd/-
(Karthik A)
Company Secretary
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KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

(CIN U01135KA1973SGC002378)

TROFLT Tol3, WO ANeL AOPWS
“wew PII”, YO 3%, ézréojé, Bonse-560 024.
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019
313¢ S 2019 % BRJRROT IRFT SEARCE ] 8a3:

Figures of the Current Figures for the Previous
Particulars Note Reporting Period Reporting Period
Parea. No. March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(in Rs.) (Ce.tide) (in Rs.) (ve.tide)

1. Revenue from operations seosmes 1380380 emeob 24 1,59,06,76,798 1,71,52,09,047
II. Other income 933 eswecdd 25 3,13,95,023 10,96,31,817
II1. Total Revenue (I+II) e3) eswootd 1,62,20,71,821 1,82,48,40,864
IV. Expenses S¢gosy
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade BT TV HOLRTIED 26 1,24,17,55,926 1,70,98,21,094
Changes in inventories of stock in trade memRRS TBog®ERY WEeRH 27 7,54,14,887 (14,94,46,341)
Employee benefits expense egoanty Rogny Swnsd 28 15,01,76,299 11,71,33,702
Finance costs &0 g 29 21,53,924 5,13,772
Depreciation and amortization expense @z S0@) weeryy Feg 30 1,03,85,063 1,02,66,690
Other expenses 933 Segried 31 13,37,65,347 12,39,98,512
Total Expenses e ﬁegﬁ!éo 1,61,36,51,446 1,81,22,87,429
V. Profit before tax (III-IV) 300 et oegd 84,20,375 1,25,53,435
VL Tax expense 300 Jtg

(1) Current tax "3 303 16,20,074 25,60,000

(2) MAT Credit entitlement Sgw® Sper® ozc3 (16,20,074) (25,60,000)

(3) Deferred tax mwomemeys Jo (5,23,796) 95,71,188

(5,23,796) 95,71,188

VIL. Profit for the year (V - VI) mears oo 89,44,171 29,82,247
VIIIL Earnings per equity share : g2 seags %03 dus

Basic & Diluted e @3y whwre 32 23.86 7.95
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes

1,2,23,

forming part of the financial statements Bogx ®HBIR ST Qedtishd D) Biodd
PIT SOES mgrﬁ’ Teds @;i)?d/awdgm& WwEBROBT.

As per our report of even date
For YCRJ & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
(Yashvantha Khanderi)
Partner
M No: 029066
FRN: 0069275
UDIN: 19029066AAAAHH6912

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 17th October, 2019

Sd/-
(Dr.G T Puthra)
Managing Director
DIN:08564733

Sd/-

(Gopalakrishna K)
General Manager (FA&MIS)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited

Sd/-
(I S Patil)
Director

DIN : 01499286

Sd/-

(Karthik A)
Company Secretary
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KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED )

(CIN U01135KA1973SGC002378)
TROEEIT To A AN QORI
“Rex PRI”, 20 %, éw&%ﬂ Bonse-560 024.
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2019
318e See 2019 € BRARAROR TTFT INH TIITI Ty
Fiqures of the Current Fiqures of the Current
Particul Reporting Period Reporting Period
articulars a=8niy
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(in Rs.) (ce.ci¥g) (in Rs.) (ve.tive)
Cash flow from Operating Activities
To03T0E E3EDWETTRVOT ST BIHBoO
Profit before taxation 303 @ewe ooed 84,20,375 1,25,53,435
Adjustments for Beomedsried
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses gass 3) weeryy Sy 1,03,85,063 1,02,66,690
Interest expense wQodH 33 21,53,924 513,772
Interest income w0 eswood (67,67,627) (60,25,770)
Reversal of Defferred grant short withdrawn earlier year - (1,01,23,952)
Provision (net) ®=88 (93¢) 42,19,784 (1,65,80,856)
99,91,144 (2,19,50,116)
1,84,11,519 (93,96,681)
(Increase) / decrease in inventories @RS @ge) / se3 7,54,14,887 (14,94,46,341)
(Increase) / decrease in trade receivables
Tgme0R0R wowess Re3 (Be3e) / 383 (17,74,73,396) 1,34,21,360
(Increase) / decrease in loans and advances
©RRR Teo JY F0oTBERYY (BFY) / 36T (12,85,84,309) 1,27,98,053
(Increase) / decrease in other current assets
93T woey YT (BegY) / 383 (11,34,750) 30,71,167
Increase / (decrease) in trade Payable
Q95Te0R BOweOhweriesen Hp3 (Begy) / B0 4,47,12,737 90,73,660
Increase / (decrease) in other liabilities
930 Berndy (Begy) / 363 14,53,94,471 2,64,81,356
(4,16,70,360) (8,46,00,745)
(2,32,58,841) (9,39,97,426)
Income tax paid )
QY emecd 0T TTIOR) 43,24,256
Net cash from operating activities
Fooder Be0RRSEEOR DY SOR FIBS (2,32,58,841) (9,83,21,682)
Cash flow from Investing Activities
BRATOD WDRHTTLOR ST [IBS
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment
0D BYTL, FisB B BVURFTeo (10,84,20,751) (10,82,39,546)
(Increase) / decrease in value of Fixed Deposits exceeding 12 months
maturity 12 200 @z QedT 033 FesBode (BW) / 383 - 4,73,76,917
Interest received 5@z a2} 67,67,627 71,01,217
Net cash from investing activity
ReBTOD BenFeBrLor JFY SO FIBS (10,16,53,124) (53,76,14,122)
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( KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN U01135KA19738GC002378)

BN 3T ooz e QANTH AOBWT
“Qex PRI”, WO o%, %mueé, Bongetd-560 024.
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2019
313¢ Sooests 2019 % 2RdneoR ITFT SN TIIT £

Cash flow from Financing Activities
BLOTVS WEDNOTTLOR ST BOY

Repayment of share application money pending allotment

et BOWBOZRTE e Beo GOATIOVTIRD - 12,464
Increase / decrease in short term borrowings
©RTO TOT (BeF) / 503 5,60,69,692
Grant from capital project wommee odpenSrsTRe OHISTE 12,19,48,329 4,82,47,114
Interest paid memeoh k) (21,53,924) (4,81,105)
Dividends Paid (Including Dividend Tax)
3940033 DD (BVBOB® FOT WO (45,12,180) (39,13,003)

Net Cash from financing activity

BRBIOT BENBOBABOR VI SOD JIHS 17,13,51,917 4,38,65,470
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
SO / [SCRT Foes DY Bege / (B383) 4,64,39,952 (10,82,17,623)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
SRR 80F0R SO D) SORT TTER 2e) 20,53,93,256 14,46,54,285
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
SrozHy SO X SERT THTER) Sayrh 25,18,33,208 3,64,36,662

Cash and Cash equivalents 30w 53 3000 BN

Cash and Cash equivalents consist of Cash on hand and balances with banks. Cash and Cash equivalents included in the statements of cash flow comprise

the following amount in the Balance sheet;

SO @B SOAB T0meOHDP 80T ST Bey Terte We0BITHYHR de). FOR WeRSBOLERE SR [B) STAT BHmeOHHPR ToBOTBEYaey T

BYT0BOBTI3:

Cash on hand and bank balances Soiwb e &) g0 Seynied 25,18,33,208 20,53,93,256
short term investment 5@ 8503 BRRSTLY - -
cash and cash equivalents reported St @) SR Y TTO SeETOS 25,18,33,208 20,53,93,256
Less: Deposit accounts exceeding original maturity of 12 months

BIRRY: 12 200380 Few WY FNOATHT Femd SZT 16,89,56,594
Cash and Cash equivalents as restated

T HBOVDE SO Sy FB) WegoBT3E e 25,18,33,208 3,64,36,662

As per our report of even date
For YCR]J & Associates

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited

Chartered Accountants Sd/- Sd/-
(Dr.G T Puthra) (I S Patil)
Sd/- Managing Director Director
(Yashvantha Khanderi) DIN:08564733 DIN : 01499286
Partner
M No: 029066 Sd/- Sd/-

FRN: 0069275
UDIN: 19029066AAAAHH6912

(Gopalakrishna K)
General Manager (FA&MIS)

(Karthik A)

Company Secretary

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 17th October, 2019

\S | 101 | J




TLOTOAR w@éme w%ﬁﬁﬁo

1. _NTT %o&il@

BIOF LT 0% WL AN A0VNT (“BOTR”) BFOFTT BOTIOIINT), 1956 T FOTD TOH O WHRICHTNY
DTN TN, GBON ©8¢ BTIJOWS Y0F F WeRNTE), VO THeod TROOHIT. TRTY 37,
3e3nY [WOoTYZ Bl TTT TOTWOOT WeRNY w%@agdéoda&% TR, GBON RO BITY odwery
BAR ennY, PO SN zﬁéeojawmel TRODT.

2. awgp 3330 TONE SN

2.1 SRFT TEIOH, ICIROWT SETOND

B BHFE T, F0TD ODIRH-2013 (“O ©F°7), % 133, 30TD (S, 3) TR 2014 T oD
7 8 IR0 8 Inen wFwerhmod NdTmAT By IFS0N0E RTI SrRITY MIWIITN 1RITIY
2ER0B &7 BINE IO (“RORONT BANRT) FRPOIGANT. DT STOOH W) B[ERAER, TWIZ
3550003 636zé RIVBSCONT.
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3. R WORTRY
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- 9
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TRZ JIRFT 3RITCDY (2E-2) - - - -
M;&% So&@ﬁw%ﬁ WMFLATLIRT (R+X) 3,74,890 3,74,89,000 3,74,890 3,74,89,000
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As per our report of even date for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For YCRJ & Associates Karnataka state Seeds Corporation Limted
Chartered Accountants
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(Yashvantha Khanderi) (Dr.G T Puthra) (1S Patil)
Partner Managing Director Director
M No :029066 DIN : 08564733 DIN : 01499286

FRN :006927S
UDIN:19029066AAAAHH6912

Sd/- Sd/-
Bangaluru (Gopalakrishna K) (Karthik A)
Date: 17th Octber,2019 General Manager (FA & MIS) Company Secretary
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2.2

2.3

KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN: U01135KA1973SGC002378)

Registered Office: “Beejaa Bhavan”, Bellary Road, Hebbal, Bengaluru — 560 024

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BACKGROUND

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited (“the Company”) is a Government Company
registered under the Companies Act, 1956, with the main object of providing the most vital
input ‘SEEDS’ required by and for the benefit of the farmers. The Company is aiming to
emerge as a leader in the State of Karnataka in the line of activity chosen by it, and is in
pursuit of excellence, on a continuing and ongoing basis, for improvement in quality of seeds
and in providing effective distribution service to farmers with an eye on the right product,
right time, and the right place of supply.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (“Indian GAAP”) to comply with
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
read with rule 7 of the company (accounts) Rules, 2014. All income and expenditure, having
a material bearing on financial statements are recognized on accrual basis.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management
of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported balances
of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of
the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expense during the year.
Accordingly, future results could differ due to changes in these estimates and the difference
between the actual result and the estimate are recognized in the period in which the results
are known / materialize.

INVENTORIES

i) Stocks of seeds, packing materials and stores (chemicals) are valued under First-in-
First out Method (“FIFO”) at Cost or Net Realizable Value (“NRV”) whichever is less.

ii) Infected Stock/Germination failed stock of seeds is valued at NRV.
iii) The quantity of chemicals, identified as chemicals validity in respect of which has

expired, is treated as used and the relative cost is recognized as expense in the State
ment of Profit and Loss.
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2.4  CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit or loss before extraordinary
items and taxis adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and for any deferrals
oraccruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing
and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

2.5 REVENUE RECOGNITION

(i) Revenue in respect of sales are recognized, net of returns and trade discounts, on
transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer, which generally
coincides with the delivery of goods to customers. Revenue does not include any
taxes.

(ii) Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis.

(iii) Reimbursement from government for various schemes like seed village schemes,
seed bank scheme, seed risk fund are accounted on receipt basis.

2.6 PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (“PPE”)
(i) Tangible Assets

a. Tangible Assets are capitalized on the date the same are being put to use.

b. Tangible Assets are valued at cost inclusive of freight, taxes and incidental
expenses relating to acquisition, installation, erection, commissioning and
putting to use.

c. Cost incurred on assets under construction and not ready for use as at balance
sheet date are disclosed under capital work in progress.

d. Subsequent expenditure related to PPE is capitalized only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with there will flow to the company
and cost of item can be measured reliably. Other repairs and maintenance costs are
recognized in statement of profit and loss as and when incurred.

(ii) Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are accounted at cost of acquisition less amortization.

iii) Depreciation:

(i) Depreciation on PPE are charged on the straight line method based on the useful life
of the asset and manner specified in Schedule Il to the Companies Act 2013.

(i) Depreciation on assets bought / sold during the year is charged at the applicable rates
on a prorata basis from the date it is put to use or date it is sold.

(iii) Assets costing less than Rs.5,000 each are fully depreciated in the year of
capitalization.
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2.7

2.8

2.9

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

Expenditure pertaining to research is recognized as expense and charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss. Development costs of products are also charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss unless a product’s technological feasibility has been established, in which case such
expenditure is capitalized. The amount capitalized comprises expenditure that can be directly
attributed or allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis to creating, producing and
making the asset ready forits intended use. Fixed assets utilized for research and development
are capitalized and depreciated in accordance with the policies stated for Tangible Fixed
Assets and Intangible Assets.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

Government grants and subsidies are recognized when there is reasonable assurance
that the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and the grants /
subsidy will be received.

Government grants whose primary condition is that the Company should purchase,
construct or otherwise acquire depreciable PPE are treated as Deferred Income
(Deferred Grant Account). The deferred grant is recognized as income over the useful
life of a depreciable asset.

Government grants in the nature of promoters’ contribution like investment subsidy,
where no repayment is ordinarily expected in respect thereof, are treated as capital
reserve. Government grants in the form of non-monetary assets, given at a
concessional rate, are recorded on the basis of their acquisition cost. In case the non-
monetary asset is given free of cost, the grant is recorded at a nominal value.

Other grants and subsidies which are of revenue nature, are recognized as income
over the periods necessary to match them with the costs for which they are intended
to compensate, on a systematic basis.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(i)

(i)

a.

Short term Employee Benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short term. Benefits such as salaries, bonus, leave travel allowance etc.
are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Post Employment Benefits

Defined Contribution Plans:

The Company has contributed to provident fund which is defined contribution plans.
The contributions paid/ payable under the scheme is recognized during the year in
which employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plans:

Employees’ gratuity and leave encashment are defined benefit plans. The Company
has arrangement with Life Insurance Corporation of India (“LIC”) and United India
Insurance Company Limited (“UICL”) to administer Gratuity Scheme, Earned Leave
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2.10

2.11

2.12

2.13

2.14

Encashment Scheme, and personal accident scheme. The Liability is determined by LIC /
UICL based on actuarial valuation and the premium as determined by LIC / UICL is recognized
as employee benefit expense towards Defined Benefit Plans.

BORROWING COSTS

Interest and other borrowing costs on specific borrowings relatable to qualifying assets
are capitalized up to the date such assets are ready for use / intended to use. Other interest
and borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

ACCOUNTING FOR LEASES

Assets given on operating lease are included in PPE. In respect of The Lease income is
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over lease term. The Costs
including depreciation are recognized as an expense in the Statement of profit and loss. Initial
direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs etc. are recognized immediately in the
Statement of profit and loss as and when incurred.

TAXES ON INCOME

Provision for current tax for the year is after taking cognizance of excess / short provision
in prior years. Deferred tax assets/liability is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence,
on timing differences.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value.
An impairment loss, if any, is charged to statement of profit and loss, in the year in which an
asset is identified as impaired.

PROVISIONS & CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event
and it is probable that outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits)
are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required
to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Financial effect of contingent liabilities is disclosed based on information available upto the
date on which financial statements are approved. However, where a reasonable estimate
of financial effect cannot be made, suitable disclosures are made with regard to this fact and
the existence and nature of the contingent liability.
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Figures as at the end Figures as at the end
) of current reporting of previous reporting
Particulars period March 31,2019 | period March 31,2018
Number 3 Number 3
3 | Share Capital:
Authorized:
Equity shares of INR.100/- each 5,00,000 | 5,00,00,000 5,00,000| 5,00,00,000
5,00,000 | 5,00,00,000 5,00,000 | 5,00,00,000
Issued:
Equity shares of INR.100/- each
At the beginning of the year 4,50,000 | 4,50,00,000 4,50,000 | 4,50,00,000
At the close of the year 4,50,000 | 4,50,00,000 4,50,000 | 4,50,00,000
Subscribed fully paid up:
Equity shares of INR.100/- each
At the beginning of the year 3,74,890 | 3,74,89,000 3,74,890 | 3,74,89,000
Issued during the year - - - -
Transferred from partly paid shares - - - -
At the close of the year ( Total A) 3,74,890 | 3,74,89,000 3,74,890 | 3,74,89,000
Subscribed but not fully paid up:
Equity shares of INR.100/- each
At the beginning of the year - - 2,340 2,34,000
Share forfeiture during the year - - 2,340 2,34,000
At the close of the year (Total B) - - - -
Total carried to Balance Sheet (A+B) | 3,74,890 | 3,74,89,000 3,74,890 | 3,74,89,000
Foot Notes
I Equity Shares
a) The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of INR.100/- each. Each
holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the
Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of
the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in
proportion to the equity shares held by the shareholder.
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b) | Particulars of equity Percentage No of shares | Percentage No of shares
share holders holding
more than 5% of the
total number of equity
share capital:
Government of Karnataka 42.01% 1,57,500 42.01% 1,57,500
National Seeds Corpora- 16.60% 62,230 16.60% 62,230
tion Limited
c) Fully paid up equity shares include 8,100 equity shares allotted during the year 2009 - 2010
to Government of Karnataka without payment being received in cash.
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
4 3
4 | Reserves & Surplus:
i) | Capital Reserve:
As at the beginning of the year 5,66,88,627 5,65,99,481
On forfieture of shares in - 89,146
respect of calls in arrears
As at the end of the year 5,66,88,627 5,66,88,627
ii) | General Reserve:
As at the beginning of the year 30,24,30,604 30,39,60,536
Less:
Dividend paid on equity shares 37,48,900 37,48,900
Dividend distrubution tax 7,63,280 7,63,279
Add:
Additions during year 89,44,171 29,82,247
As at the end of the year 30,68,62,595 30,24,30,604
iii) | Surplus i.e. balance in
Statement of Profit & Loss
As at the beginning of the year - -
Add:
Transferred from Statement of 89,44,171 29,82,247
Profit & Loss
Less:
Transferred to general reserve 89,44,171 29,82,247
Total carried to Balance Sheet 36,35,51,222 35,91,19,231
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Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particul current reporting period previous reporting period
articulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
4 4
5 | Long term Borrowings:
Un secured Loans:
a. | Secured loans
Term Loans
- from Government of
Karnataka ("GOK") 1,43,084 1,43,084
- from Department of
Horticulture ("DOH") 3,00,000 3,00,000
4,43,084 4,43,084
Less: Current Maturities 4,43,084 4,43,084
Total carried to Balance Sheet - -
Additional Information
a. Terms of repayment of term loans and others:

(i) The Company had submitted the proposal and requested to convert the principal to equity

and waive the accrued interest.

(ii) The Company has requested the Department of Horticulture to set-off the loan for the losses
incurred by the company in Potato seed transactions during 1979 -80 and 1980-81.

b. Rate of Interest

(i) The Company has made provision for interest on loan from GOK at the rate of 10.25%.

(ii) The Company has made provision for interest on loan from DOH at the rate of 6%.

C. The Company has provided for payment of interest to Government of Karnataka INR
1,12,97,097/- (As at March 31, 2018 INR.1,12,82,431/-) and to Department of Horticulture
INR 7,19,260/- (As at March 31, 2018 INR.7,01,260/-).
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Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
£ 3
6 | Deferred tax liability/(asset):
(1) | Deferred tax liability / (asset):
- on account of depreciation 87,97,555 91,25,337
87,97,555 91,25,337
() | Deferred tax liability / (asset):
- on account of Provisions 1,20,40,503 1,15,20,490
- on account of timing difference 22,76,238 26,00,236
on recognition of expenses
1,43,16,741 1,41,20,726
Net deferred tax liability/(asset) | (55,19,186) | (49,95,389)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3 3 3 3
7 | Other Long term liabilities:
a) | Deferred Rental Income 2,54,85,610 2,75,90,086
Less : Current maturities 21,04,476 21,04,476
2,33,81,134 2,54,85,610
b) |Rental Deposit 5,40,000 40,000
c) | Government Grants:
Deferred Government Grants:
As at the beginning of the year | 74,68,10,496 74,83,63,973
Received during the year 12,19,48,329 4,82,47,114
Short deferred grant recog- - 1,01,23,952
nised in the earlier year
Withdrawn to the extent of 4,43,21,565 3,96,76,639
depreciation
As at the end of the year 82,44,37,260 74,68,10,496
Total carried to Balance Sheet 84,83,58,394 77,23,36,106
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Additional Information

“(i) The Company has leased out one of its portion of building measuring 5,433 Sq Feet situated at
Head office, Bangalore on a long term lease basis for which Company has collected the upfront non
refundable Rental Deposit which has been recognised as Income over its lease period on prorata basis.
(ii) During the year the Company has reconciled deferred government grant with its fixed assets
register and amount short recognised in the earlier year treated as income during the current year

is NIL. (Previous Year INR 1,01,23,952/-)"

Figures as at the end Figures as at the end of
Particulars of.current reporting | previous reporting period
period March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3 3
8 | Long term Provisions:
a) | Research and Development activities 2,90,43,365 2,90,43,365
b) | Compensation fund/ warranty 1,60,98,067 1,23,67,456
charges
Total carried to Balance Sheet 4,51,41,432 4,14,10,821

Foot Note

a) During the year 2011-2012 the Company has created a Provision for Research & Development
activities in order to carry out R & D activities and acquire new variety of genes.

b) The Company is creating 0.25% of turnover of seeds as compensation fund/ warranty
charges in order to meet the requirement of outflow of funds for possible claims arising for
failure of seeds.

Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3 3
9 | Short term borrowings:

Secured loans:

- Loans repayable on demand
(Cash credit facility)

5,60,69,692

Total carried to Balance Sheet

5,60,69,692

Additional information

1)

Details of Cash Credit facility
The Cash credit facility from Corporation Bank is primarily secured by hypothecation of

(i)

stock and receivables and guaranteed by Government of Karnataka.

(ii)

The above facility carries an interest rate of 8.95 % p.a.
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Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
N 4
10 | Trade Payables
i To M‘icro, Small a.nd i i
Medium Enterprises
ii) [Others 9,47,91,722 5,00,78,985
Total 9,47,91,722 5,00,78,985
Foot Note
1 The Company has initiated the process of obtaining confirmation from suppliers regarding
their registration under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006. The suppliers are not registered wherever confirmations are received and in other cases,
the Company is not aware of their registration status. Hence, information relating to
outstanding balances or interest due is not disclosed as it is not determinable.
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
4 4
11 | Other current liabilities:
a) Interest accrued and due 1,20,16,357 1,19,83,691
b) | Unpaid dividends 56,75,397 49,31,874
Y |pendingalogment 1,49,392 1,49,392
) [ e or s
e f;’;rge?etrma:;gﬁﬁezf Other 21,04,476 21,04,476
f) | Advance from customers 15,95,18,075 4,17,67,850
g) | Other Liabilities 9,02,14,043 4,59,46,913
h) | Government Grants:
(;eGVE’IZLSn:Z;'t”fraStr“Ct“re 30,85,53,830 20,77,82,005
- Other Grants 7,45,94,548 7,68,60,608
- Seed Bank Scheme 53,32,175 49,88,900
- NFSM subsidy 8,54,42,787 14,08,43,794
- Other subsidy 44,09,470 1,49,86,951
- Other Government funds 1,00,78,654 1,00,78,654
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i) Deposits from dealers and 2,61,52,089 3,17,16,031
customers
j) Statutory liabilities 45,28,717 33,08,359
Total 78,92,13,094 59,78,92,582
Foot note

i)

i)

The Company has provided for payment of interest to Government of Karnataka INR
1,12,97,097/- (As at March 31, 2018 INR.1,12,82,431/-) and to Department of Horticulture
INR 7,19,260/- (As at March 31, 2018 INR.7,01,260/-).

The Unpaid and unclaimed dividends include, dividends payable to grower shareholders
from the Financial Year 2011 - 12 to Financial Year 2018-19. The dividend accounts at
centers amounting to INR. 10,96,310/- (as at March 31, 2018 INR.9,43,767/-) Further, during
the year 2018-19 an unpaid / unclaimed dividend amount of INR. 1,91,250/- for the year
2009-10 and INR. 4,59,000 /- for the year 2010-11 has been transferred to Central
Government’s ““Investor Education & Protection Fund”” (IEPF).”

Other liabilities Include:

a) An amount of INR.18,59,687/-payable to Department of Agriculture outstanding for more
than 5 years.
b) An amount of INR 1,46,75,331/- (As at March 31, 2018 INR.1,19,57,668/-) towards discount
coupon for the financial year 2014-15 to financial year 2018 -19.
iv) Other Government Funds include, funds received from Government of Karnataka under old
schemes consists of following:
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particul current reporting period previous reporting period
articulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
4 i
a) | GOK (Cotton Payable) 54,28,507 54,28,507
b) |G O K (Share Holders) 22,45,582 22,45,582
c) |GOK(VLC-I1&Ill) 24,04,565 24,04,565
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V) Grants under infrastructure development schemes (in Rs.)
. Gra.nts "Grantsutilized " .
. Opening received . Closing
Particulars . during the "
balance during the " balance
year
year
a. | Grants under SMSP Scheme - 61,00,000 - 61,00,000
for Machinery for BR Gudi
b. | Grants under SMSP -1 12,00,00,000 -1 12,00,00,000
Scheme for Construction of
godowns
c. | Grants under SMSP Scheme - 66,69,000 - 66,69,000
for Strengthening of Seed
Testing Laboratory-VRDC
Dharwad
d. | Grant under Rashtriya Krishi | 19,54,45,260 8,83,00,000 12,02,97,175 16,34,48,085
Vikasa Yojana (RKVY) for
construction of godowns (7,48,24,564) | (17,12,00,000)| (5,05,79,304) | (19,54,45,260)
e. | Grant for establishment of 1,13,95,595 - - 1,13,95,595
godowns under Seed Bank
Scheme - Gol (1,13,95,595) - -1 (1,13,95,595)
f. | Grant for construction of 9,41,150 - - 9,41,150
Seed Godown for Belgavi
center under ISOPAM (9,41,150) - - (9,41,150)
Figures in brackets represent previous year figures.
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particul current reporting period previous reporting period
articulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3 3
12 | Short term provisions:
a) Employee benefits 25,46,212 20,57,039
b) | Provision for municipal taxes 8,00,000 8,00,000
Total 33,46,212 28,57,039
J
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Additional information

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

Land, Building and certain plant & machinery at Davanagere, Dharwad, Sindanur, Gulbarga
and Bagalkot have been transferred by Department of Agriculture, Government of
Karnataka have been capitalized in the respective asset accounts. The Company has
possession of these assets also, pending registration amounting to INR.18,59,687/- (as at
March 31, 2018 INR.18,59,687/-). The Company has charged depreciation on the said
assets.

Land at Raichur transferred by University of Agricultural Sciences and land at Bhalki
transferred by Department of Agriculture, have been in possession of the Company for which
title deeds are not held in Company’s name. These lands have not been recognized as assets
in the books of the Company pending a determination and payment of consideration.

The Land and Building at Kolar transferred by Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation Limited
(“KAIC”) at an agreed value of INR.85,759 (at the end of March 31, 2018 INR.85,759) in
the possession of the Company, pending registration and the Company has not capitalized in
Books.

Government of Karnataka in its order no.KRU/THOE/136/KRVUE 2006 Dated June 19, 2006
has transferred Agricultural Development Centre, Dharwad to the Company on a 25 Year
Operating Lease basis for the establishment of Varietal Research & Development Centre at
Dharwad. The Centre has commenced its R&D Activities.

The Company has acquired 2 acres of land at Chikmagalur from Department of Agriculture
on lease for a period of 25 years, at a lease rent of INR.40,000/- per year. The Company is in
the possession of land since 25.03.2011. However, this land has not been capitalized in the
books of account.

The Company has taken Land on lease from KIADB. On expiry of lease period, payment of
balance consideration if any, and execution of sale deed, the relevant title will pass to the

Company.

Management has determined that there are no material components of fixed assets whose
useful life are different from that of the principal asset to which they relate to and
ccordingly, all assets have been depreciated based on the rates indicated in note 2.6 .
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(in Rs.)

Gross block Computer Trademark Total
software
14 | Intangible Asset:

Balance as at 01 April 2017 10,32,443 10,000 10,42,443
Additions 40,000 - 40,000
Balance as at 31 March 2018 10,72,443 10,000 10,82,443
Additions - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2019 10,72,443 10,000 10,82,443
Accumulated amortisation:

Balance as at 01 April 2017 10,22,649 1,723 10,24,372
Depreciation charge for the year 8,115 1,000 9,115
Balance as at 31 March 2018 10,30,764 2,723 10,33,487
Depreciation charge for the year 15,780 1,000 16,779
Balance as at 31 March 2019 10,46,544 3,723 10,50,266
Net block

Balance as at 31 March 2019 25,899 6,277 32,177
Balance as at 31 March 2018 41,679 7,277 48,956

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
4 4
15 | Capital work in progress:
i) Building under Construction 8,85,69,006 6,69,24,140
Total 8,85,69,006 6,69,24,140
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3 3
16 |Intangible assets under
development
g;f’e';;‘:::;‘:"’ﬁware under 1,06,95,896 92,63,397
Total 1,06,95,896 92,63,397
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Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
g 3
17 | Long term loans and advances:
(Unsecured, considered good)
i) Capital advances 85,759 85,759
ii) Advance payment of Tax (net) 2,61,56,440 2,38,14,707
iii) MAT Credit Entitlement 41,80,074 25,60,000
iv) Security Deposit 20,67,179 14,67,588
v) Court deposit 9,89,163 8,84,705
Total 3,34,78,615 2,88,12,759
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period |previous reporting period
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
4 4
18 |Inventories:
i) |Seeds 23,83,46,242 31,03,66,296
i) | Chemicals 1,62,74,397 1,14,82,557
iii) | Packing Materials 6,46,29,354 7,28,16,027
Total 31,92,49,993 39,46,64,880
Note
1 The Company has not valued 1,06,984 quintals (as at March 31, 2018 : 92,065 quintals) of
processed stock of seeds held in custody at different processing units, since purchases are
accounted by the Company only on completion of certification process.
2 Under Seed Bank Scheme, the Company has received INR.12,05,000/- during financial year

1999 - 2000 and INR.37,83,900/- during financial year 2000 - 2001 from Government of India as
Seed Revolving Fund for maintenance of seeds under Seed Bank Scheme. These amounts
has been reported under Government Grants under other current liabilities. Closing stock
includes 17,450 quintals (as at March 31, 2018 : 18,100 quintals) of certified seeds and 300
quintals (as at March 31, 2018 : 300 quintals) of foundation seeds held under Seed Bank
scheme.
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Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3 3
19 | Trade receivables:
i Trade receivables exceedin
) six months from the due dagte 6,79,91,059 28,11,824
i) |others 13,95,60,676 2,72,66,515
20,75,51,735 3,00,78,339
Less:
20,71,29,986 2,96,56,590
Additional information:
1) | Breakup of above:
i) Secured, considered good - -
ii) Unsecured, considered good 20,71,29,986 2,96,56,590
iii) | Doubtful 4,21,749 4,21,749
Total 20,75,51,735 3,00,78,339
Less:
Total 20,71,29,986 2,96,56,590
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3 R
20 [ Cash and bank balances:
a) | Cash and cash equivalents:
i) Balances with banks
- in other accounts 2,34,27,298 3,21,81,951
- in unpaid dividend accounts 43,11,251 40,08,395
ii) | Cash on hand 1,09,168 1,67,544
iii) | Stamps on hand 3,244 4,772
iv) [Remittance in transit - 74,000
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v) [ Time Deposits with maturity 22,39,82,247 i
less than 12 months
25,18,33,208 3,64,36,662
b) | Other bank balances:
Time Deposits with maturity i
exceeding 12 months 16,89,56,594
Total 25,18,33,208 20,53,93,256
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particul current reporting period | previous reporting period
articulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3 3
21 | Short term loans and advances:
(Unsecured & considered good)
i) | Security deposit 23,25,000 1,15,000
ii) | Advance to suppliers 31,11,98,478 18,88,63,908
iii) | Employee advances 1,08,81,357 1,11,41,227
iv) | Subsidy receivable 44,38,920 48,05,167
Total 32,88,43,755 20,49,25,302
Foot Note
a) The Company makes advance payments to seed growers against supply of seeds. On

certification of the seeds by the Karnataka State Seed Certification Agency (KSSCA), the
advance is adjusted towards the cost of procurement of seeds.

Employee advances include stock shortage / short remittances of INR 1,04,69,160/- (As at
March 31, 2018 Rs. INR.1,06,96,585/-) which are treated as good of recovery from ex-
employees and in certain cases the Company has initiated the legal action.

“During the Financial Year 2010-11, stock shortage, and short remittances amounting
Of this amount, a sum of
INR. 10,77,842/- has been recovered, and the amount yet to be resolved is INR. 94,46,472/-.
The Administrative actions have been initiated to keep the concerned officials under
suspension, and filing of a criminal case against a Junior Assistant who has confessed
to the defalcation of funds at Chintamani. The Company has filed a civil suit for attachment
of Sites and Agricultural land offered as securities by the concerned persons. A separate
case has also been filed for dishonoring of cheques under the Negotiable Instruments Act,

b)

c)
to INR. 1,05,24,314/- were identified in Chintamani Centre.
1881.

d)

Subsidy receivable includes INR.21,76,966/- (As at March 31, 2018: INR.27,26,492/- )
being subsidy extended to Seed Growers during the financial year 2009-10 at Bijapur Centre.
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An administrative action has been initiated to resolve certain connected issues, such as stock
shortage, deviation from standard procedures, delays in filing claims, etc., noticed at Bijapur center.
However, the Company has considered this amount as good of recovery.

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
4 4
22 | Other Current Assets
(i) :jn;cs(r;s:saccrued & not due on 5,75,658 11,64,492
(ii) | Prepaid expenses 1,57,437 1,51,662
(iii) | Other Accrued income 33,85,710 17,63,919
(iv) | Balance with statutory authorities 96,017 -
Total 42,14,822 30,80,073
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3 3
23 | Contingent liabilities and
Commitments:
(to the extent not provided for)
a) | Contingent Liabilities:
i) | Bank Guarantees 81,84,000 1,44,00,000
ii) | Claims against the Company
n knowl
r:;rzc.;eniinge:rii)du?\isdcelg;cr;ed by 43,85,037 1,15,60,809
farmers towards failure of seeds.
iii) | TDS defaults reported in
Traces website - matter under 84,210 1,01,614
examination
iv) | Income Tax under appeals 1,14,50,877 99,30,787
b) | Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts
remaining to be executed on
capital account and not provided
for (net of advances)

1,22,22,654

13,06,79,780

Note: The management believes, based on internal assessment and / or legal advice, that the
probability of an ultimate adverse decision and outflow of resources of the Company is not probable
and accordingly, no provision for the same is considered necessary.
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Figures as at the end of current | Figures as at the end of previous
Particulars reporting period March 31,2019 reporting period March 31, 2018
3 g 3 3
24 | Revenue from operations:
i) | Sale of products
Sale of seeds 1,52,05,19,245 1,69,33,11,238
:;'tee‘r’l;z acking 5,04,053 7,07,809
1,52,10,23,298 1,69,40,19,047
i) I:zzf;eo"era“”g 6,96,53,500 2,11,90,000
Total 1,59,06,76,798 1,71,52,09,047
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3 3 3 3
25 | Other Income:
) ;degziz income - bank 67,67,627 57,65,763
- Others - 67,67,627 2,60,007 60,25,770
ii) | Rent received 2,21,11,141 1,87,83,587
" | grant it caten - 1,01,23,952
iv) | Other non operating income 25,16,255 7,46,98,508
Total 3,13,95,023 10,96,31,817
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3 3
26 | Purchases of Stock in Trade:
i) | Seeds 1,19,37,62,158 1,63,91,15,622
ii) | Chemicals 96,45,698 1,06,39,897
iii) | Packing Materials 3,83,48,070 6,00,65,575
Total 1,24,17,55,926 1,70,98,21,094
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Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3 K4 3 K
27 [ Changes in inventories of stock in trade:
Stocks at the end of the year
i) | Seeds 23,83,46,242 31,03,66,296
ii) | Chemicals 1,62,74,397 1,14,82,557
i) Packing Materials 6,46,29,354 7,28,16,027
31,92,49,993 39,46,64,880
Less:
Stocks at the beginning of the
year
i) | Seeds 31,03,66,296 20,17,35,311
ii) | Chemicals 1,14,82,557 66,36,676
iii) | Packing Materials 7,28,16,027 3,68,46,552
39,46,64,880 24,52,18,539
Total 7,54,14,887 (14,94,46,341)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3 3
28 | Employee Benefit Expenses:
i) | Salaries, wages and bonus 10,14,65,886 10,06,16,093
i octf]r;trr;z:t;‘:” to provident & 1,15,80,963 98,31,488
iii) | Gratuity & leave encashment 3,67,08,722 59,55,277
iv) | Staff welfare expenses 4,20,728 7,30,844
Total 15,01,76,299 11,71,33,702
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3 4
29 | Finance Costs:
i) | Interest on Cash Credit Account 21,21,258 4,81,105
ii) | Interest on Other borrowings 32,666 32,667
Total 21,53,924 5,13,772
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Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
< 3
30 | Depreciation and amortization:
i) | Depreciation 5,46,89,849 4,99,34,214
ii) | Amortization of intangible assets 16,779 9,115
5,47,06,628 4,99,43,329
Less:
Government Grant to the extent
of depreciation withdrawn (4,43,21,565) (3,96,76,639)
Total 1,03,85,063 1,02,66,690
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3 3 3 3
31 | Other expenses:
i) Advertisement 4,27,477 7,36,272
i) | Rent 16,28,309 18,77,907
iii) | Electricity & Water 58,73,740 49,87,032
iv) Repairs & Maintenance 59,88,695 1,15,87,144
v) Cssaer‘;gocess'”g & Testing 3,16,20,954 2,26,65,293
vi) | Insurance 11,04,037 11,49,183
vii) | Rates and taxes 11,89,926 3,22,331
viii) | Payment to auditors
- as auditor 2,44,260 2,07,680
- for taxation matters 82,600 3,26,860 82,600 2,90,280
ix) | Selling Expenses 4,49,37,318 3,74,79,227
X) ;S\éi!g;g & Entertainment 28,48 203 40,31,346
xi) | Board & AGM Expenses 11,83,230 20,80,754
xii) | Communication expenses 16,80,067 18,62,112
xiii) | Printing & stationery 18,06,380 19,57,171
Xiv) CL:;grzleznd professional 13,95,816 23,08,457
xv) | Discount Coupons 38,79,000 38,79,000
xvi) :ggfg;iaezt and Contract 1,99,23,103 1,71,15,729
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xvii) | Provision for warranty 38,01,298 42,33,278
xviii) | Miscellaneous expenses 41,50,934 20,84,613
Xix) Inaguration Expenses - 33,51,383
Total 13,37,65,347 12,39,98,512
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particul current reporting period previous reporting period
articulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
% 4
32 | Earnings per Share:
a) |Basic and Diluted
Profit for the year after tax 89,44 171 29 82,247
expense
WelghFed average number 3,74,890 3,74.890
of equity shares
Basic earnings per share 23.86 7.95
Nominal Value of share 100 100
33 Disclosures as per Accounting Standard 15 “Employee Benefits”:

a) Defined Contribution Plan:

Contribution to Defined Contribution, recognized as expense for the year are as under:

Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3 3

Particulars

Employers contribution to

provident and pension funds 1,15,80,963

98,31,488

b) Defined Benefit Plan

Contribution to gratuity fund and Earned Leave Encashment (defined benefit plans) are
managed by taking a policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India (“LIC”). Expenditure on
this account has been accounted on the basis of assessment of liability by LIC, which the
Company has been given to understand, is on the projected unit credit method.

The Company has provided an amount of INR 3,30,39,449 (previous year INR. 34,55,277 /-)
towards Group Gratuity Scheme maintained with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC)
during the year. Due to enhancement in the Gratuity ceiling limit from Rs 10 Lakhs to Rs
20 Lakhs as per the Gratuity Act, an additional one time liability of INR 2,96,56,506/- has
been considered during the year.

Further INR.36,69,273/- (Previous year INR.25,00,000/-) has be paid to LIC towards Leave
encashment amount. With respect to half pay leave, the same is accounted as and when the
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employee avails the compensated absences and has not provided on accrual basis.

34 The Company is engaged in the business of procuring and selling quality seeds and related
chemicals to farmers. The products (seeds and chemicals) are related products and there is
no significant difference in the risk-return profile of these products. Hence, company’s
operations are confined to one single business segment.

35 Related Party Transactions

a) List of related parties
Name of the Related Party Relation Ship
Mr. B. Shivaraju ( from 28-2-2018 to 29-11-2018) 1 Key Managerial
Mr. M H Banthanal ( from 29-11-2018 to 31-07-2019)J Person(“KMP”)
Mr. | S Patil 3\

Mr. D L Nagaraj

- Directors

Mr.S Rajendra Prasad

Mr. S T Hosamani

National Seeds Corporation Limited Associate Company
b) Transactions with the related parties:

Particulars Relationship Current Year Previous Year

Remuneration:

Mr. B Shivaraju 1 11,75,690 7,288

KMP

Mr. M H Banthanal f 4,49,476 -
Purchase of seeds:

Mr. | S Patil 3\ 11,16,822 7,77,150
Mr. D L Nagaraj ] 31,943 2,36,670

. Directors
Mr. S Rajendra Prasad 1,19,240 3,56,430
Mr. S T Hosamani 68,500 12,66,330
Directors Sitting Fees Paid and reimbursement of expenses:
Mr. | S Patil a 1,17,000 1,44,620
Mr. D L Nagaraj . 1,80,000 2,65,940
Directors

Mr. S Rajendra Prasad 1,56,000 1,27,344
Mr. S T Hosamani ’ 1,47,000 1,28,760
National Seeds Corporation Limited: Associate Company

Rent Receipt 22,76,448 -
Sales (Income) 1,88,950| 2,77,79,912
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36

37

The Company has initiated steps to obtain confirmation of balances from various
trade payables, trade receivables and loans & advances. The Company has trade receivables
of INR.10,39,489 (Previous Year INR 11,28,953) and loans & advances of INR. 29,65,981
(Previous Year INR 29,65,981) for more than 3 years considered good of recovery.

OPERATING LEASES

“Rental expenses paid towards operating leases included under the Note 31 of the financial
statements for the period are INR 16,28,309/- (Previous Year INR.18,77,907/-).”

The Company has entered into operating lease with Government of Karnataka for Varietal
Research and Development Centre(VRDC) at Dharwad and with KIADB at Shimoga. The
future minimum lease rentals payable under the non cancellable operating lease in the
aggregate and each of the following periods are as under:

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting

Particulars March 31, 2019 period March 31, 2018

3 3
Not later than one year 39,473 39,473
Later than one year not later than 5 years 1,52,760 1,52,760
Later than 5 years 2,66,047 3,05,520

C.

The Company has entered into operating lease agreement with lessees for a lease of the
building & other assets for a period ranging from three to ten years. The future minimum
lease receipts under non cancellable operating leases in the aggregate and for each of the
following periods are as under:

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting

Particulars March 31, 2019 period March 31, 2018
4 4
Not later than one year 21,04,476 21,04,476
Later than one year not later than 5 years 84,17,904 84,17,904
Later than 5 years 1,49,63,228 1,70,67,704
38 The Company has made provisions towards Contingencies in respect of certain disputed

claims as matter of precaution, expenditure on research and development and leave
encashment the details of the same are as under:
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(in Rs.)

Research and

Contingencies/

Particulars Leave encashment
development warranty
a) | Carrying amount at the 2,90,43,365 1,23,67,456 20,57,039
beginning of the year
(2,90,71,615) (2,73,95,214) (35,81,887)
b) | Provision made during the 38,01,298 78,54,991
year
- (42,33,278) (59,80,022)
c) | Amount utilized during the - 70,687 73,65,818
year
(28,250) (1,92,61,036) (75,04,870)
d) | Carrying amount at the 2,90,43,365 1,60,98,067 25,46,212
end of the year
(2,90,43,365) (1,23,67,456) (20,57,039)

Figures in brackets represent previous year figures.

39 During the year, the Company has not executed any long term contracts. There are no
derivative contracts entered by the Company.
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3 3
40 | Research and development

expenses
Research & development
expenses included in other
heads of account are as follows:
Raw materia.lls cor?sumed (Net (36,205) (6,55,307)
of sale consideration)
Repairs and Maintenance 2,37,757 3,23,422
Others 22,10,691 25,45,127
Revenue Expenditure (A) 24,12,243 22,13,242
Research & development
expenses on:
Tangible assets
Plant & Machinery - 21,706
Capital Expenditure (B) - 21,706
Total (A+B) 24,12,243 22,34,948
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41 The Board of Directors of the Company have proposed a dividend of 10% (excluding dividend
distribution tax). As per Accounting Standard 4 (Revised) no provision has been made in the

books of account.

42 Previous year’s figures have been regrouped wherever required in conformity with the
presentation for the current year.

As per our report of even date
For YCRJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
(Yashvantha Khanderi)
Partner
M No : 029066
FRN : 006927S
Place: Begaluru
Date: 17th October, 2019
UDIN: 19029066AAAAHH6912

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited

Sd/-
(Dr.G T Puthra)
Managing Director
DIN : 08564733

Sd/-
(Gopalakrishna K)
General Manager (FA & MIS)

Sd/-
(1S Patil)
Director
DIN : 01499286

sd/-
(Karthik A)
Company Secretary
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TRV 3T oo QL ANTH AN
(CIN : U01135KA19735GC002378)

Speomed Feied: e PWI”, WD TF, T, Sonetd-560024

Bedwe Hoss | Bee” "ok,

aéam@ws QBerTTID Managing Director 23410384 9480885985
TR BIATWID (FA & MIS) General Manager (FA & MIS) 23410310 9448358008
BOTD FOONFTOIF NBY YOI TS wésm-@wsm Company Secretary-DGM (P&A) 9844039753
(&)

B Q@m@ﬁido (wa&dﬁ) General Manager(Production) 9448358098
TS qjsm@wsm (FoT083) General Manager(Marketing) 9448990385
TR0 THOT aéwmqnwsm (23) I/c General Manager(Production) 9448358015
TR0 T TpoS 5855?%5553 (SpTW) I/c Deputy General Manager(Marketing) 9448358019
TS WT IS FBATID (2023) I/c Deputy General Manager(Production) 9448358041
TgoeT T JI BJAYTI (V0D WY I/c Deputy General Manager (Purchase & 9448358026
e A0R0ZED) Quality Control)

TR0 ATONT TS IITITD (STVI) I/c Assistant General Manager 9448358037
TR0 FTCNT TS sésm-@wm (FA & MIS) I/c Assistant General Manager(FA & MIS) 9448358071
RTOONT TIONFTOOT 9PONOTTT Assistant Executive Engineer 9448358039
TIWTIL (Ve & D0.0.0F) Manager (IT & MIS) 9448358020
AIHTIR (558 DY W) Manager (IAW & VIG) 9945909663

1 wsdm@wﬁdo (%)

TIOFWB oo, e AN ORWS,
"0ees PRT" WFYPO oA, %mueé,
Bonsndh-560 024.

Manager (OP)

Bengaluru - 560024

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
"Beeja Bhavan" Bellary Road, Hebbal,

080-23415708
9448358031

2 | RAToonE Tpes aém—%mdo ()
T 83T oo, e ANID AODNS,
edeger d;} BRI WHORT,
gReecT-563 101.

Tekal Road, New Extension,
Kolar - 563101.

Assistant General Manager (OP)
Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,

08152-222273
9448358045

3 |Rzo00E Tpes Q@m@@%da (%)
TJOF LT oo Wew ANT AODNS,
as.as.cﬁ:”jp, z%@w%md—%z 101,

08156-263134

Assistant General Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,

B.B.Road, chikkaballapur - 562 101

9448358045

4 | BZo0NT THOS stm@wscb (%)
TIOFWB oo, e ANT AORWS,
§0.1/2769, @o.2T0NBO TE,
(FRBN ﬁemésa FOQTT &INE)
AT BT LR,

80T00E-563 125,

B GRFTT 8L,

Assistant General Manager (OP)
Karnataka State Seeds Corporation
Ltd., No.1/2769, Dr.Vinayakam Road,

(Vasavi Chowltry Road)N.R.Extension,

Chinthamani - 563 125,
Chikkaballapur District.

08154-251852
9448358045

5 %wm@mcb (%)

T 3T ooz, e ANTD VOB
%@D@msﬁd, a&roeé}m%, NRTIT
9023, BDWBLP-572 106.

Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,

Siddrama Nagar, Bovipalya,
Oorukere Post, Tumkur - 572 106.

0816-2970057
9448358067
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6 |SBWBID () Manager (OP) 9448358067
BIFET DOz W AN Q0003, | Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
WORIBY, TF, JR0RE Teme® | Bhuvanahally Road,

ARY T&T, d09-572 137. Near Morarji Desai School,
BEELD B Sira - 572 137. Tumkur Dist.

7 | SBWTID () Manager (OP) 0821- 2520426
Wew FOFTTD FEITF YOMe, Seeds Processing Unit & Godown 9448358012
TROFWT Doty 20ees M AORNE. | Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,

WIITY, T, WORTY-MT R, | Jtanhalli Road,
©O%,  yART-570 025. Bandipalya - Village & Post,
Mysuru - 570 025.

8 |BFWTED (%) Manager (OP) 08223-262461
BIOFLIT Ooty Weks AN R0ReNF | Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd., | 9448358073
D.8.00.4 S[TLR, APMC Yard, K.R.Nagar - 571 602,
3ooeana— 571 602, Mysuru District.

FEe0 2.

9 |BBETED () Manager (OP) 08226-225749
BOOF LT Doty W QN Karnataka State Seeds Corporation 9448358072
QODNE, B TRHEST DO Ltd., Near New Regional Transport
B30 BT, THROBITOT TX, Office, Mallayyanapura Road,

EETEINT-5T1 313, Chamarajanagar - 571 313.

10 wa@m@wﬁda () Manager (OP) 08232-291833
BIOFEIT Toty We e RPN, | Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd., | 9448358050
wex FOFTEe edF, 35-0, §MO% | P, 35-B, Industrial Area,

SReED, (pR woleck (opp. Malladi Bio - Tech), Tubinakere,
STHD), BBLTTT, Mandya - 571 401.
003, — 571 401

11 | S@RTED  (39) Manager (OP) 08172-235128
BFET Doz W AN Q0B | Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd., | 9448358073
BRT 208 Y& ATFEFIT New Joint Director for Agriculture
¥e3e0 esasoee. Office Compound, Santhepete Circle,

Fo3 e AIrer, ©.20.0%, B.M.Road, Hassan - 573 201"
TORI-573 201.

12 @m@wsm (30) Manager (OP) 08176-252308
BIOFLIT Ooty Weks AN AR | Karnataka State Seeds Corporation 9448358073
BeFeITreDT OF, ©wod Ten Ltd., Holenarasipura Road, P.B.No.15,
moad, 15 B3 peodaife-573 116, Channarayapatna - 573 116,
oA B Hassan District.

13 [F5o0hE JIFWTTD () Assistant Manager (OP) 08262-220955

TIOF T oo 2ew AN A0
BWOL ATFETTIT 3eIed S[TT
&ogen z%.@éeé INT ©od, 3.00.0%,
235&5371%363—577 101

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Behind Joint Director for Agriculture
Office, Jyothi Nagar Post,

K.M.Road, Chikkamagalore - 577 101

94448990392
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14

Eveplept il Neln
B0 3T oo Wew AN A0S,
&&dé émﬂrarj\—SW 201.

Sale Point
Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
O.T.Road, Shimoga - 577 201.

9448990392

15

JTOONT Q@m@wsda ()

TI0F 3T (eOIRANA AN ORI,
TR $0.34,35,36 BRBTTY,
%dméﬁ DTOTID,

wmnﬂ-m 222.

Assistant Manager(OP)
Karnataka State Seeds
Corporatio Ltd.,

Plot No.34,35,36
Machenahalli Industrial Area,
Shimoga.-577 222.

08182-274967
9448990392

16

TTo0NT wésmq)wsm ()

Eveplept Ml Neln

TI0FE3T oo, e AN 0NN,
R.2.R0.2 BRI

ROTOINT-576 301.

B B,

Assistant Manager(OP),

Sale Point

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
APMC Yard, Kundapura - 576 301
Udupi - District.

08254-233093
94483-58052

17

BTN TTOT aéwm@wscb ()
TI0F 3T ooz e AN ORI,
B FWOm $e3m w9,

B33 B, mewmearid-577 005.

Assistant General Manager (OP)
Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Near Industrial Area, Lokikere Road,
Davanagere - 577 005.

08192-260798
9448358027

18

FHo0NT T[HOI wa@m@w%do (%)
VWO ACTT,  BATO” [T
T 3T (SDIENEANA AN A0S,
§0.243, 2.2 OF,

oRNS — 577 003.

Assistant General Manager (OP)

Beejaa Raja Seeds Super Market
Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
No. 243, P. B. Road,

Davanagere - 577 003.

08192-260798
9448358027

19

RFHo0NT TS aéam@wsm ()
FooF 3T (SDI-NEAN ANTD VOB
T3 weg, mwp 6:_30,
BITPNE-577 501.

Assistant General Manager (OP),
Karnataka State Seeds Corporation
Ltd., Kanaka Circle, Holalkere Road,
Chitradurga - 577 501

08194-223559
9448358027

20

JTOONT wésm@asm ()

TooF 83T oo, e AN ORI,
2.2 BT, YD T,

00 E-580 008.

Assistant Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Near G.T.C. Belagavi Road,

Dharwad - 580 008.

0836-2448029
9448990399

21

T TS BI TR

B m;oés@do,

Q.B8T°.8.8 POTO,

PR oo, e AN A0S,
B2 BT, WYMo OX,
o0moE-580 008.

Deputy General Manager & Head
V.R.D.C.Farm,

Karnataka State Seeds Corporatio
Ltd., Near G.T.C. Belagavi Road,
Dharwad - 580 008.

0836-2740962
94483 58017

22

TT0NT qswm@w%cb (%)

TooF 3T oo Wew AN AORN3,
R.2.00.2 BRTED,

Towed-581 110.

Assistant Manager (OP)
Karnataka State Seeds
Corporation Ltd., APMC Yard,
Haveri - 581 110.

08375-232461
9448990397
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RTOONT wéum@wsm ()

T 3T oo Wew ANTD VOB
C/0. 92.20.900.8PUT3ReST RYorv,
73, 0, 29/2, 13¢ TR, 18¢ STOR),
mumzﬁe%@@ﬁd,

m%aﬁmp-ssl 115. o8¢0 3.

Assistant Manager (OP),

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
C/o. Sri.B.M.Mavinathopa Building,

7th B, 29/2, 1st Road, 1st

Cross, Rajarajeshwarinagar,
Ranebennur - 581 115. Haveri Dist.

08373-266047
9448990397

24

ssdm@wsdo (%)

TIoF 83T OOz 26w AN
QOPWE, TYEF TO. 48,
3.0.0.8.0 QOTRLODE DOIT
TOO—-L TN dé STFOTRT,
non eSwned-582 102.

Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Plot No.48, KIADB Industrial Area,
Pala - Badami Road, Narasapura,
Gadag Betageri - 582 102.

08372-237508
Unit-08372-
234347

94483 58064
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TOOF T oo, e AN O3,
FETOFT 83.20.2.00.2 TOOTPOT,

Assistant Manager (OP)
Karnataka State Seeds Corporation
Ltd., C/0o.TAPMC Compound

08381-267127
94489 90395

Smeee, TGN 3G, Ron, Gadag Dist.

26 | RTo0DE [TFTID () Assistant Manager (OP) 08384-237953
BROFEIB Doty Wt ANed A0PN3, | Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd., | 9448990397
R.2.00.8 $TT, dTA-581 402. APMC Compound
WIT TR BY Sirsi - 581 402. Uttara Kannada Dist

27 |RE00RE ITATID () Assistant Manager (OP) 0831-2467108

T 3T oo, e AN A0S,
C/o. o g QTIFE3T BeIed
33050, HOBINT,

23$mo-590 002.

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
C/o. JDA Office Compound,
Shivajinagar, Belagavi - 590 002.

94489 90393
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$e00m 8T, BY¥mon OF,
55(5%—591 126. B9moR ZEQ

Assistant Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Near Agricultural Seed Farm,

Belagavi Road, Soundatti - 591 126.
Belagavi District.

08330-294365
94489 90393
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TI0FE3T ooz 26w AN O3,
éémbﬁ TPID, BONIRT> T
&)%@—583 101.

Assistant General Manager (OP)
Karnataka State Seeds Corporation
Ltd., Industrial Area, Bangalore Road,
Ballari - 583 101

08392-250172
94483-58025
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5,05, 0P IRTO-584 128.
TOONBRT B,

Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Seed Processing Unit, PW.D. Camp,
Sindhanur - 584 128.

Raichur Dist.

08535-220207
94483-58068
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FIOFWT Tots Wew QM QOVWI,
Qe BOBRETTD FeoTT JET,
donzerddd TX,

To0DBRTH-584 101

Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Near Research Station

Lingasugur Road, Raichur - 584 101.

08532-220876
9448358068
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303¥-583 231.

Assistant Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Old T.A.P.C.M.S. Building, Ganj Circle,
Koppal - 583 231.

08539-221378
9480885988
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20 50@6@ T,

TI0FWB OO, W ANT A0S,
mad&% R FWTO, NnomRe TX,
&@5&5—583 228.

Assistant Manager (OP)

Seeds Processing Unit

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Gudadahalli Seed Farm.

Gangavathi Road,

Koppal - 583 228.

08539-286780
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TOOF B oo Wew AN OWS,
%.ramgpa TOTO .. - Jo. 76
F©20TN-585 102.

Assistant General Manager (OP)
Karnataka State Seeds Corporation
Ltd., Kotnur Farm, P.B.No.76,
Kalaburagi- 585 102

08472-236288
94483 58029
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PETTIODIE — 585 287
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Assistant Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation
Ltd., UKP, CADA, Shahapur Taluk,
Bheemarayanagudi - 585 287
Yadagiri - District

08479-222111
9448990383
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Assistant Manager (OP)
Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Vidyagiri, Bagalkot - 587 102.

08354-233337
9448990394
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Fo0F 3T oo Wew AN ORI,
3.0.0.8.2 Q0T DT T3e3,
TR T0.224, 9D030T

23¢ T, 83@}5 neer ®8T,

QOB TF, QROPTT-584 104.

Assistant Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation
Ltd., K.I.A.D.B Industrial Area, Servey
No.224, Aliyabadh, 2nd Block, Near
Railway Gate, Indi Road,

Vijayapura - 584 104.

08352-254273
9449867290
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FooF 83T SOINRAN AN VORI,
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3ReTOT QOWRLODST DOP TE,
30.6, BT -585 403

Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Plot No. 104 A, KI1.A.D.B,

Kolara Industrial Area Road, No. 6,
Bidar - 585 403.

08482-208030
94483 58096
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QT B,

Assistant Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Survey No. 339, Seed Farm,

Humnabad Road, Bhalki - 585 328.
Bidar Dist.

08482-208030
94489 90398
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KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

(CIN: U0O1135KA1973SGC002378)
Registered Office: “Beejaa Bhavan”, Bellary Road, Hebbal, Bengaluru — 560 024

Form No. MGT -11

Proxy Form

[Pursuant to Section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19 (3) of the Companies (Man-
agement and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : U01135KA1973SGC002378
Name of the Company : KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Registered Office : “Beejaa Bhavan”, Bellary Road, Hebbal, Bengaluru — 560 024

Name of the members (s) :
Registered address :

E-mail Id :

Folio No :

| / We, being the member (s)of ........... Shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint

1. Name: ..o

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature: .....c.oee oo, or failing him
2. Name: ..o,

Address:

E-mail Id:

SigNAtUre: ..o or failing him
3. NaME: e

Address:

E-mail Id:

| 163 |



As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 46th Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday, 30th day of November, 2019 at 11.00 A.M
at Shri Gundanjaneya swamy Kalyana Mantapa, Byatarayanapura, Kodigehalli Gate, Bellary Road,
Bengaluru-560092 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated

below:
Sl. Particulars Voted for Vo'fed
No against
ORDINARY BUSINESS

1 To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements
of the Company as at March 31, 2019 together with Notes,
Boards’ Report, Auditors’ Report thereon and the comments of
the Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

To declare Dividend on Equity Shares

To authorize the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration
payable to M/s YCRJ & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Bengaluru the Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India for the year 2019 — 20

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4 To consider the appointment of Shri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS
(DIN 07328000),a nominee of Government of Karnataka and to
adopt with or without modification, the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution.

5 To consider the appointment of Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshit, IFS
(DIN 08403108), a nominee of Government of Karnataka and to
adopt with or without modification, the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution

6 To consider the appointment of Dr. G.T.Puthra (DIN 08564733),
a nominee of Government of Karnataka and to adopt with or

without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution.

7 To consider the Investment of Shares in other Companies and to
adopt with or without modification, the following resolution as a
Special Resolution

Signed this........cccc......... day Of...evvvririeeeeeiieieeeeeeee, 2019

Signature of Proxy Holder(s) Signature of Shareholder

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Regis-
tered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN: U0O1135KA1973SGC002378)
Registered Office: “Beejaa Bhavan”, Bellary Road, Hebbal, Bengaluru — 560 024

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Please complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the venue of the Meeting

Name & Address Shareholder List SI. No.

I hereby record my presence atthe 46th Annual General Meeting of Karnataka State Seeds Corporation
Limited, being held on Saturday, November 30, 2019 at 11.00 A.M at Shri Gundanjaneyaswamy
Kalyana Mantapa, Kodigehalli Gate, Byatarayanapura, Bellary Road, Bengaluru — 560 092.

Name of the Proxy if Attending for Member Signature / Thumb Impression of
(In Block Letters) Member/Proxy

Reference FOlio NO.......ueueeeerenreireireirenreneeneenennes
Notes:

1. * Strike out whichever is not applicable.
2. Please bring your copy of Annual Report to the Meeting
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